

2ND QUARTER 2010 LIST OF PROGRAM

KIEM-TV AIRS PROGRAMS THAT CONTAIN NEWS WORTHY EVENTS.
LISTED BELOW ARE THOSE PROGRAMS. A BRIEF DESCRIPTION AND
DATE AND TIME THOSE PROGRAMS AIRED ON KIEM ARE LISTED BELOW

M-F AG DAY (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)

M-F TODAY SHOW (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

VARIOUS DAYS DATELINE NBC (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SAT SATURDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SUN US FARM REPORT (SYNDICATED PROGRAM)

SUN SUNDAY TODAY (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

SUN MEET THE PRESS (NETWORK PROGRAM NBC)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/1/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY USDA MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Look at Prospective Planting Report/numbers
- ~~Chip Flory~~ OF R-Farmer TALKS ABOUT REPORT
- Wheat OUT LOOK FROM USDA
- REPORT ON COTTON PLANTING PRICES
- LOOK AT GRAIN STOCK NUMBERS
- A REPORT ABOUT OFF SHORE DRILLING
- UPDATE ON REST RULING
- CROP COMMENT WATCH REPORT SEGMENT & FIRST LOOK AT WEATHER
- REPORT ABOUT LINDSAY IRRIGATION COMPANY FORMING IN AG BUSINESS TODAY SEGMENT
- A DISCUSSION ABOUT CHINA IT CHANGE EFFECT ON AG MARKETS DRUGHT & CORN IN CHINA WITH ANDY SHISLER AN AG MARKETER IN AG ANALYSIS SEGMENT
- DETAILED LOOK AT WHAT WEATHER
- A STORY FROM KENTUCKY OF A 9-11 PROGRAM CALLED 9/11 20 WERE KIDS CLEAN UP PICKUP TRASH FROM WATER SLIDS STRUCTURES
- FEED & YOUR FAMILY SEGMENT REPORT
- A STATUE OF DR NORMAN BORLAUG A 44 REASON OVER

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Glyphosate Resistance, ~~weeds~~ & # weed species.

- A ~~report~~ ^{story} of Weed Fighti^{ng} Research. ~~look at it~~ ^{Lab TV} ~~at it~~
Montana

- Crop Comment/watch segment, & look at drought monitor.

- A DISCUSSION ABOUT USDA perspective planting with AG Day comment by Gary W. Little ~~the~~ ^{for} my analysis segment

- Detailed look at next weather -

- A story from Cal. farm. of a cheese school.

- A cartoon from Leigh Rubins

- Ag for your Health segment Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/5/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

CROP WATCH

NATIONAL WEATHER

WATER ALLOCATION IN CALIFORNIA

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/6/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{YS} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report that Ag Secretary Tom Vilsack with visit Japan to talk about trade & Ag issues.
- Interview. USDA under secretary on his China Trip.
- A Report about beef trade ^{issues.} between US & Japan.
- Crop progress update / numbers.
- Crop comments / watch. Report / segment
- Report on Ice Damage. ^{To Timber} from Kentucky.
- Report about Benchmarks of The ACRE program. In Ag Business Today Segment.
- A Discussion on ACRE program with a Purdue University Ag Economist In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- A Report from the 17 on The Mother Pick Show.
- Food & your Family report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update/Report on cotton dispute between US & Brazil + possible settlements for farmer.

~~Report about Biotech wheel~~ Roger Barnwood.

Talks about Agreement.

- Report about Biotech wheel

- Machinery Minute. Report/segment

- Crop Watch/Comments.

- Discussion on Live Stock/Meat markets.

with a ^{Ag} Economist from Purdue University

- Detailed look at NAT. Weather.

- 4-4 Celebrate 100 year in Tennessee.

- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/8/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on us / Japan Beef Trade ~~TALKS~~ / meetings
Tom Vilsack Sec. of Ag. In Japan.
- Report of a closing of a ~~leg~~ ^{procession} ~~SL~~ ^{of} ~~House~~ ^{House} John McKell. In Iowa.
- Report on Iteq market outlook.
- crop comments / watch segment.
- Report about Greece Bailout Plan. + Report.
About ~~message~~, ~~earnings~~ Reports In Agribusiness?
Today Segment.
- A Discussion about cattle prices with
Brian Gandy. A Market Analyst In Ag Analysis
Segment.
- Detailed look at CAT weather.
- A story from CAL. town of a Family
owned winery.
- Food + Your Family Report / Segment.
- Bob Meyer, will be inducted F-
Wisconsin meat Industry Hall of Fame.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Update on Japan & US Beef Talks.
- Roger Burward of the Farmer. Talks about it
- FTA's updates.
- Crop watch / comments update / segment
- Report / ^{Discussion} About Agriculture pests.
- Report USDA to Release IFS Crop Production & supply Demand Reports. This morning.
- Discussion about Input costs ^{for producers} ~~in~~ ~~producers~~ with Bob Underbark a marketer / Farmer by Economics in an analysis segment.
- Returned look at next weather
- Story of a ~~Angus~~ Family Angus Ranch in Nebraska.
- Look at a ^{weekly} ~~cartoon~~ cartoon from Leigh Kubon. The "Rubes Friday Funnies."
- Food & your Family Segment / Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 4/12/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

IN THE COUNTRY

CROP WATCH

INCREASE IN EXPORT DEMAND FOR SOYBEANS

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Texas Cotton
- Crop Progress Update.
- Crop Comment/watch. Segment. + First check of weather.
- Update of A Soybean Checkoff K-be.
- Report about Ethynol promotion + report on Ethynol. Production. Production.
- A Report About Cellulosic. Ethynol
- Report of Foot & mouth Disease In South Korea.
- Cattle. # Report. The Sale. of Farm Tractors. were up. In Ag business. Today Segment.
- A Discussion About The Ag Market with Gary Wilhelm: A Ag marketer + commentator In Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed Look at National. weather.
- A ^{Story} Report of Wilgor. Fruit Nursery from California.
- Food & Your Family Report / Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/14/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Rebound for Beef/ Cattle Industry.
- Report About Feed Prices.
- coop. watch/Comments Report/segment. + first look.
At next weather.
- Report of soy bean. Rust. watch/Report.
- Report About Pilgrims Pride ^{Co-Op} Company.
currying Head-converters In Agri business
Report/segment.
- A Discussion. About Producers Having A
Marketing Plan. with A marketer for Ag mktg.
segment +
- Detail Red look At next weather.
- Story from ~~from~~ Tennessee. About A program.
That targets teachers + school Employees About
nutrition + Exercising.
- Food + your family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/15/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

← Report About US Trade Surplus

← ~~Report~~ OF ~~Cotton~~ Dispute with Brazil. + ~~A Settlement~~ on Cotton. Update Settlement of it

+ Best Issue.

Report About US Orange Production.

← ~~Report~~ ^{Story} on Citrus Market in California ^{to} interview with a Citrus Producer.

← Crop Watch/Comment, segment, look at first. look at weather.

← A Report About Somatic Cell Count. ^{Regulations} In ~~Dairy~~ Industry, for European Union. In Dairy Industry.

← A Discussion About Wheat. Bases. ~~Area~~ ⁱⁿ with Bob Utterbach a Marketer, Economist ^{the} Ag Analysis segment.

← Detailed look at Nat. Weather

← Story ~~from~~ ^{at} Angus Ranch in M

← Food & Your Family Story/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/19/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

Scott Stewart

AG DAY Discussions MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report / Discussion About ~~Banker Confidence For Agriculture~~ Banks & Ag Industry / Producers

- Report About the Effect ~~of~~ The Closing of John Morrell Meat Packing Plant. In Tenn.

- Crop Watch / Comment Report. Segment - First Report of Nat. weather.

- Report of Digital Edition / website of A.

Dairy magazine. & Report about of A Rice

& Law suite. In Arkansas. In Agribusiness Today Segment

- A Discussion About How weather Effects on grain prices. with Scott Stewart. & market Strategist

In Ag Analysis segment

- Detailed look at Nat weather.

- Story from Col. forum. of tradition of a BBQ After. cattle Branding.

- Food & your Family Report. / Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- work underway for 2012 Farm Bill. ^{Report} ~~Report~~ ^{Background} ~~Background~~ of for Farmer. TALKS ABOUT 2010 Farm bill

- Crop progress update

- Crop watch / comments segment

- Ag web.com. Poll. Question & Last week Survey. & Discussion about last week Question.

- A preview of Thursday special "Leave a Legacy" programs

- Report about cheese Export ~~Business~~ in Ag-business Today segment.

- A Discussion about ~~protecting~~ crops ^{in markets.} ~~from weather.~~ for producers. with Brian Basting a market Turger. In ~~an~~ Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at Nat weather.

- A Story from Tennessee. ~~of a~~ ^{Chairman} ~~Round Table~~ ^{consitution} ~~After losing a job.~~ ^{program, group.} ~~After.~~ ^{losing a job.}

- Update on American Farmers Man of the Year Contest & look at 5 Regional Finalists.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of First Hearing for 2012 Farm Bill.
- A Report About The Future of The Dairy Industry.
- crop comment/watch segment. Look at crop moisture. MAP
- A Report About Hops for best cattle feed.
- A Report About E.I. Lilly Company Farmings.
- Report Look at Top AG Engineering schools.
- A Discussion About The Uncertainties for ~~the~~ ~~Producers~~ Producers face in ^{Planting} ~~Planting~~ Crops. ^{since} ~~since~~ with Gus Stewart, a market strategist.
- In AG Analysis segment
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from Tennessee about ~~as a~~ ~~leaving~~ ^{leaving} "Leaving a Legacy" Leaving The Farm to Next Generation. In True Family
- A Story About Mushroom Hunting for Food & Your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/22/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Story from ARKANSAS~~

Backed show:

1. Champion Turkey Caster from Arkansas.

2. Story from NORTH DAKOTA OF A ~~Ag~~ model.

Model maker who builds Replicas of ^{Field Equipment} ~~Farm Machinery~~
 ~~of~~ used by Farmers from 1960's & 70's

- A Story from Missouri OF A Painter.

And A book Project Call - Painting Missouri

- Story ~~of~~ from North Dakota, of A

producer, who Rebuilds old ^{Farm} Threshing
 machines.

- Story from Nebraska. A CP ~~A~~ Retired
 Farmer who build HALF SIZED working
 models of Farm machine equipment

- Story of A Chuck wagon cook ~~of~~
 from Texas.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about New Farm B.T.I. & Ag Dept. ~~changes~~
question of changing roll. ~~of the Ag Dept.~~ AND
changing Roll of Ag Dept. AND
POLICIES OF Ag Dept.

Update on cotton dispute between United States & Brazil

Crop Watch/Comments Report, & Look AF Drought Monitor

Report about Monsanto, seeds, company & IT's
supreme court case, & Reports. About C&H

TRACTOR Farm Equipment market Forecasting In Agribusiness
Today Segment

Discussion about ^{put} ~~news~~ ^{corn} ~~grain~~ markets with
Gary Wilhelm: A Market Trader/Commentator
In Ag Analysis Segment

~~Story~~ Report About Cattle Ranchers & Earth Day

Look At A Leigh Rubin cartoon. In Rubes
Funny Friday Funnies weekly segment.

A Report about DEBATE OF Food versus fuel
In Food & ~~Report about FDA & SALT~~ ^{Discussion} segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/26/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

PUSH TO GET BIODIESEL TAX CREDIT

IN THE COUNTRY

NATIONAL WEATHER

AG FOR YOUR HEALTH

CROP WATCH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- UPDATE on US DA Crop Progress update.
- Report ~~on Rain~~ ^{Ab} ~~by~~ ^{it} ~~in~~ North Dakota. Planting season.
- Report About ¹²⁰⁰ FCANADIAN crops.
- Report ^{story} on Rice crop. Planting from Louisiana
- crop watch / comments segment.

A Report of A bio fuel made from Camelina.

AND was tested in A Navy Fighter Jet.

- A Report of A public workshop with The USDA

AND Justice Department About ^{the} Poultry sector.

For Agribusiness. Today segment.

A Discussion on meat market with Gary White

A marketer / commentator. In Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at next winter.

- Report of Turkey ~~Planting~~ ^{Hunting} season in Iowa.

- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY ^{market} 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Europe's Economy/^{market} Agriculture ~~market~~ And Effect on US
- A Discussion About ~~Farm~~ Market / Day Funds.
- Report of new Pest. for Cotton.
- Report Soil Erosion, HAS Declined. on Farms.
- Crop Watch / Comments. segment.
- A Report About AGCO Farm Equipment company Financing To Agribusiness Today Report
- A Discussion About ~~Production Efficiency~~ ^{Profitability} on a Farm. with Chris Hurt a Ag. Economics. In Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- ✓ A Story from Virginia, About LOCAL Small ~~farm~~ vegetable Farm Business
- ~~Report~~ ^{Look At} About winners of a beef Checkoff Award. In food & Your Family Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/29/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Story About MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report Report About The USA Ag Transportation for united~~

state

- 1504 Releases Report About Ag Transportation ~~TV~~
united states. ~~check~~

- Report of Transportation ^{Problems} TV Brazil

- ~~Report~~ ^{Story} of Shipping/transportation problems in

15.

- Report about China & us corn. *

- Report China will block Dairy products from west/

- Report of ~~FIND~~ ^{FIND} concerns. ~~TV~~ ASIA.

- Crop comment/watch segment.

- Report of Cal. farm & water projects.

- A Discussion on Live stock Industry with Brian Trading Basting a market trader. TV of Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at Nat weather.

- A Report from Kentucky OR A Show. ^{at} ~~at~~ ^{at} university Kentucky.

- A ~~Report~~ Food ~~for~~ ^{for} your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY / ^{look on} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ / ^{look on} ~~About~~ Fertilizer prices.
- ~~Report~~ About ~~pusher~~ Fertilizer company ~~earnings~~.
- ~~Story~~ from North Dakota on ~~planting~~ season and fertilizer use.
- ~~Crop~~ watch / ~~comments~~ segment.
- ~~Report~~ / ^{update} ~~About~~ 2012 Farm Bill Hearing.
- ~~Report~~ about us ~~cover~~ / ^{grain} ~~ch. na.~~ for ag. business today segment.
- ~~A~~ Discussion About European market / ~~Recovery~~ with ag. analysis / ~~market~~ / ~~commentary~~ Gary will ~~help~~ ~~at~~ ag. analysis segment.
- Detailed look at ~~at~~ weather.
- ~~Story~~ from Tennessee of a school where a kindergarten class are using exercise balls as seat/chairs for the class.
- A weekly cartoon from Leigh Rubin, Jr. Rates Friday Pennies' Scatter Graphics.
- ~~A~~ ~~report~~ ~~of~~ ~~a~~ Food and your family segment / ~~stories~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/3/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

AG FOR YOUR HEALTH - CYSTIC FIBROSIS

NATIONAL WEATHER

CROP WATCH

IN THE COUNTRY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Planting progress update.

- Discussion about weather for planting with Gary Wickelmi market commentator.

Crop watch comment segment look at ~~the~~ quick look at weather map.

- Report about cheese production from 2009

- ~~Report~~ ^{Story} of a Michigan Cheese ^{CO-OP} ~~CO-OP~~ farming in Michigan.

- Report of a govt ^{pay back} program for Veterans ^{students} students.

- ~~Agribusiness~~ ^{Agribusiness} Today Report / Segment.

- A Discussion about wheat with Jim Bower a market trader in ~~an~~ analysis segment.

- Detailed look at May weather

- Story about saving the Sage grouse habitat.

- Food & Your Family Report / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/5/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report of FTU Delays. ~~Go to City Jobs.~~
- ~~Plant~~ A ^{Story} Report from south DAKOTA on corn planting progress.
- Crop watch/comment update. / look at crop moisture maps.
- IACH weekly minute Report / segment.
- Agribusiness Today Report / segment.
- A Discussion on cattle market with Jim Bevan.
- A market trader. for AQ analysis segment.
- Detailed look at MAT weather.
- A Story from Tennessee about cattle & 6 hrs grazing.
- A Food + your family story / segment -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 5/6/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~AG~~ SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

AGRI-BUSINESS

NATIONAL WEATHER

IN THE COUNTRY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Discussion on 4502 & 2012 Farm bill Report

- A Report from USDA on costs of running a farm.
- Crop watch / comments Report / segment look at Drought monitor.
- Preview of a Report about Brazil ^{Crop} ~~for~~ at look for Monday Show.
- A Discussion about European / ~~and~~ Greece Economy / market and Effect on US Agriculture markets / Economy with Gary Wilhelms, a market / commentator for Ag analysis segment.
- DETAILED look at next weather.
- The A Report about The History of no till Farming from Illinois.
- A look at ^{newly} Friday Rebus for busy farmers cartoon from cartoonist Leigh Rubin.
- Food and your Family Report / segment
- A Report ~~from~~ ~~from~~ Geoff Chochof ~~the~~ Program about new products ^{foods}.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/10/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

IN THE COUNTRY

NATIONAL WEATHER

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA to Release many supply & Demand Report today
- ~~USDA Crop Progress~~
Look at USDA Crop Progress update
- Crop watch comments Segment Report & First look at next weather.
- ~~Discussion on the~~ ^{Discussion on the} ~~start~~ ^{of} corn ~~season~~ ^{growing} season.
Report about Brazil ~~Ag production~~ ^{Ag production} in

Expansion

- A Report on Gas & Diesel fuel in Agriculture today segment.
- A Discussion on Soybeans / oil spill in Gulf with Mark Gold, A Ag marketer. In Ag Analysis segment
- Detailed look at national weather.
- A story ^{from Kentucky} of high tech Tractor fronts with GPS technology called Geo tracking and a way for people to get outdoors.
- Field & Flour family Report / S

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 5/12/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

USDA Released ^{Some} crop Reports. Tuesday morning.

A Review on some of these Reports.

- Crop Watch / Comments segment / Report

- Story of a ~~large~~ ^{FD Family owned} Soy bean Producing Family from Brazil who own their own shipping port.

- ~~Machine~~ Machinery Minute Report / Segment

- Report about the sales of Ag Tractors / Equip per April. For Agribusiness Today Report.

- Discussion about Cattle Market with ~~for~~ ^{Mike} with a Ag marketer / market consultant for Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed look at Mt weather

- Story from Louisiana of School ^{A project where} ~~school~~ ^{CE} ~~children~~ ^{planted} trees to wetlands to protect wetlands & old Historical Fort.

- A Report from Presidential Task force on Childhood obesity has been released for Food ^{and your} ~~children~~ ^{children}

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About china buying more us corn

- A Report / Story About transportation of ~~products~~ ^{system} agriculture. In Brazil.

- Crop watch / comments segment + First look + May weather.

- Climate change, Legislation / Bill

- A Report ^{update} of bill to clean up Chesapeake Bay / watershed Area.

- Update / Report of 2012 Farm bill Hearing, Scheduled for today. (Thursday 5/13/10) Roger Bernard of Pro Farmer ~~talks~~ ^{Reports} about it.

- Report on DAILY for Agri program for Producers. In Agri business today segment.

Discussion About Viotech in ~~Agri~~ ^{markets} with Mark Gold A Agri marketer in Agri ~~market~~ Analysis segment

over in Back

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/17/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

CONTAINER SHIPPING FOR AG GOODS

IN THE COUNTRY

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

NATIONAL WEATHER

CROP WATCH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress update.
- Report of ^{study} OPIT. in corn market from Ill. news
- A Report about Fertilizer outlook.
- Report ^{that} China will ^{Resume} ~~Accept~~ ^{Accept} US Pork Imports.
- Report of Election Day for some states.
And Effect on Agriculture.
- Crop watch/Comments. segment + First check of week.
Provision of Leave + Legacy Special. show for
Thursday
- A Report on Farm Land values in ^{Agriculture} ~~AG~~ ^{AG} ~~Analysis~~ ^{Analysis} segment. Today segment.
- A Discussion about Global Grain supply with
Justin Kelly, of E-Hedger. For AG Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at, not, weather.
- A Report from Tennessee about a ~~Research~~ ^{Research} ~~Project~~ ^{Project} which was set back ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~Planting~~ ^{Planting}.
A Research project was set back ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~Planting~~ ^{Planting}.
Recent Flooding.
- Food + Your Family Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/19/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on planting season update.
- Report from north DAKOTA About Insect ^{VIRUS.} Problems in wheat field.
- Report About SCHED/Alerts system for wheat produce producer
- Crop comments/watch segment. Euh at crop moisture map
- Report on ESP Program Sign up
- Machinery Minute Report/segment
- A Report About Phiser company
- + Report About Global Rice ^{production} ~~markets~~ in Ag Business Today Segment
- A Discussion About Soybeans with Sue Martin. A Market Investor for Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- A story/Report from Chicago. Museum of Science and Industry of A weather Exhibit that Teaches people About wild weather stuff like Tornadoes
- Food & your Family Segment/Report.
- Report of SALES TAX on gum + CANDY IN Washington

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special Presentation Show called

"Leave A Legacy" A show about ^{TIPS / Key} Keeping Farms
In The Family & Next Generation
to Next Generation _{factory}

- A story of A cheese / Farm from Calif. farm.
- A Round TABLE Discussion about Plans / Tips / Keys
of Keeping Farms In Family
- Interview - story of Dairy producer from
Wisconsin
- Last word from Host of Show - Kevin Spafford.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on legal water issues / Restrictions for California.
- 2012 Farm Bill Hearings.
- Crop watch / comments segment - look at drought monitor map.
- Report about cotton technology research, which could help clean up oil mess in Gulf.
- Report about John Deere earnings / profits & company sales - it's half millionth combine off assembly line.
- A ~~report~~ ^{releases.} on USDA April milk production. Report. For Agribusiness. Today segment.
- A discussion about changes in market trading business with Jim Bauer a market trader. For Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at MAT weather -
- A story from Kentucky - look at a cartoon ~~from~~ of a goat on goat cheese making school / ~~cheese~~.
- A cartoon from Leigh Rubin. In weekley segment
- Paul & your family segment. / Story

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 5/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA Crop Progress Update.

- Crop Watch Segment, - first check of weather.

- Report on US. Cotton Progress & Report from Lewis & Clark.

Report of USDA Guidelines for Slaughter Units.

- Report About China, & US Farm goods (Export).

In Agribusiness Today Segment.

- A Discussion About Farm Costs/Interest

RATES, Fuel Costs. With Bob Utterbach Farm

Journal Economist & Marketer In Ag Analysis
Segment

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- A special seg story about Cat fish farming in Miss-ss. pp. In A Special segment called. Outdoors on the Farm.

- Food & Your Family Segment/Story

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/26/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Land Values in Texas
- Reports on mid west ~~land~~ ^{Farm Land} values
- Machinery minute. Report/segment.
- Crop watch Report/segment. Look at crop moisture map.
- Agribusiness. Today Report/segment.
- + Discussion About Ethanol with Matt Roberts. A Ag marketer in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story About Heat cut fish farming IS.
- ~~Reflecting~~ ^{Character} The ^{WILD LIFE} Habitat In ^{the} Delta. In.
- A Series called Out Doors on The Farm.
- Food + Your Family Reports/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 5/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

-
- | AG DAY | MONDAY THRU FRIDAY | 5:30 - 6:00 AM |
|---|--------------------|----------------|
| - Report About Exports Outlook | | |
| - Report of Being Animal Abuse. In Ohio. | | |
| - Report About Credit Challenges For Wisconsin | | |
| - Crop watch segment & first look at weather. | | |
| - Interview Jim Bauer, ^{market trader} In Ag Analysis Segment | | |
| - Detailed look at national weather. | | |
| - Story from Mississippi about OAT fish ponds becoming wetland from USN conservation program for a series called out doors on the farm. | | |
| Food & your Family Segment / Report | | |

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Round up Herbicide.
- update on Animal Abuse of dairy cows in Ohio.
- Report of TB ^{Discusses} ~~about~~ ^{CATTLE} ~~cases~~ in Kentucky.
- Report of Dairy Herd Retirement program
- Report about out look for ^{Jobs.} ~~Ag graduates~~ for graduates ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Ag~~ ~~State~~ ~~Students~~ ~~Studies~~

Crop watch. Segment. Title AS top

- ~~USDA~~ ^{US} may lose this ~~the~~ wheat Exporter. Report that ~~US~~ will lose it

of the world according to USDA Reports. For Ag business today segment.

A Discussion about ~~it~~ ^{it} whether Gary will be a

A marketer. AND commentator. in Ag market's segment.

- Detailed look at National weather.

- Story about a virus in Tennessee that are going after Amphibians.

- A look at a weekly cartoon drawing seg. called. Rubes ~~Fun~~ Friday Funnies Food & your family segment. / Reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/1/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Ag Experts
- Look at week for Ag. 2010 from Ag. Bureau of the Farmer.
- A Report About Consolidations ~~AND~~ Chicken Industry.
- ~~Ag~~ Industries Hearings.
- crop watch segment.
- A Special segment series called Nicks Acres.
- Ag web page.
- Discussion on ~~the~~ market ^{grain} from last week with Bill Biederman, A Ag Marketer in Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- Story from Iowa, ~~and~~ about wild life babies.
- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 6/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~current~~ crop progress update.

- Crop watch / comments segment. Look at crop moisture map.

- Flood Impact on Testing Fields at University of Tennessee.

- Machinery Minute Report.

- ~~Report~~ About Agribusiness Today Reports / Segment

A Discussion About Weather + ~~Agribusiness~~

~~Grading Season~~ Agriculture with Brian
Basting A Market Trader In Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- A story from North Dakota of a school ~~kids~~ ^{Class.} visiting a Ranch & Learning about nature.

- Food & your Family Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/3/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Story from Illinois that serves Ethanol gas
OF A GAS STATE that serves different blends of

Ethanol GAS. And is first of its kind

- Report on survey of Farm Income.

- Discussion About Rural Development.

- Update on 2012 Farm bill / Senate Ag Committee
holding hearing for bill

- Report About Disaster Aid funds.

Crop comments/watch segment. + First check of weather

- Report About Sheep & Lamb losses due to predators

- Agribusiness Today segment

A discussion on live stock markets with Bill Biederman

A Ag market for Ag analysis segment

Detailed look at Nat. weather

- Story from Colorado. of a 1995 cattle farm,
Ranch.

- Food & your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~EP A Proposed~~
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about New Pesticide Rules
- Report about Dairy Emissions.
- Story/Report about Biotech Benefits/Biotechnology
- Story/Report about AG Trade.
- Crop Watch/Comments Segment. Look into Drought Monitor MAP.
- ~~Discussion on Crops with Govt~~ ~~Ag Analysis Discussion with Commentator/Markus Kober~~
GARY WILHELM:
- Detailed Look at NAT. Weather.
- Story from Tennessee. Of a check up for a Police Dog.
- A ~~car~~ weekly cartoon. from Leigh Rubins in a segment called. R-bes Funny Pricks, FUNNIES.
- Food & Your Family Segment/Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

IN THE COUNTRY

NATIONAL WEATHER

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND.

FOOD & YOUR FAMILY

LATEST JOBS FIGURES

CROP WATCH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 6/8/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress update.
- Report About Mid West Storms.

- Story About Louisiana Wheat Harvest

- crop watch / comments segment

- Report About Ag Trade Talks ^{with} ~~for~~ IRAQ.

Story About Teaching Farming techniques
In war torn Afghanistan.

A Report About Honey Bees In Agri business today
segment.

- A Discussion About Ag marketing tips. ^{from market} with

Andy Shissler A Ag marketer In Ag Analysis segment

- Detailed look at Nat. weather.

- A Report from Kentucky. About A.
planting project ^{In time} for The ^{world} Equi-severe.
comp. titler. This Fall.

- Fun & year - Farming Report / segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 6/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ADM Asking for Ethanol RFA to grant ~~Ethanol~~ Ethanol Blend of 12 percent.
- Report about ^{Pisscysen} Ethanol. "Blend Wall" in Ethanol Industry.
- Machinery minute. Report/segment.
- Preview of Park Expo Show. Held in Iowa.
- Report ^{Story} about Farm North Dakota on spring wheat harvest.
- Crop Watch/Comments segment.
- A ^{FD-17} Agribusiness Report about Pioneers and Soybean. For ^{copying} vegetable oils and report about Wind Energy.
- A Discussion about China. Ag markets with Brian Basting a Ag trader for Ag Analysts Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather.
- Story from Missouri of Keeping Lakes/Water clean for Recreational Boating. And volunteer program to help collect samples.
- Food & Your Family Report Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 4/10/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

✓ AG DAY Report on MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Green House Gas ~~Debate~~ Regulations / Debate.

- ~~Story From Louisiana~~ ORU, Oil spill ~~Research~~ Cleanup Research.

- USDA To Release monthly supply & Demand Report.
& Finished Pines, Planting ~~Report~~ Report.

~~Report~~ ^{Story} About Fungicides / Research.

- Crop Watch / ~~Segment~~ Comments Segment.

- Report About Pork boards, ~~Character~~ ^{STRATEGIC} ~~Program~~ ^{Program} / programs
for Agribusiness, Today Segment.

- A Discussion on corn markets, with
Andy Shissler A Ag marketer in Ag Analysis
Segment.

- Detailed look at NAT. Weather.

A Story ~~from~~ from Cal. farm-A, About ~~citrus~~
~~industry~~ / ~~fruits~~ MADRIAN. ORANGES. / Citrus crops

- Food & Your Family Reports / Segments

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY 2:00-3:00 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A look at USDA's supply & demand report, /ch. p. Flury.
of pro farmer. ^{Speaks} ~~talks~~ About ~~IT~~ corn.

- Report About Pork Industry from Pork Expo.
In Iowa. / ^{SAM} ~~STARKS~~ CARNEY ^{Pres. of NPPC} ~~STARKS~~
About ~~Wed~~ ~~day~~

- Report About crop Insurance Programs

- Crop comments/watch segment.

- ~~to Report~~ ~~two~~ ~~day~~ ~~of~~ Agribusiness Today segment.
Report.

- A DISCUSSION OF USDA Supply & Demand. Report
with Gary Willhelm: A marketer/commentator.
In AQ analysis segment.

- Detailed look at Nat weather.

- Story from North Dakota OF History OF
~~Iceland~~ Immigrants. From Iceland. who
came to ~~farm~~, ~~home~~ ~~stead~~, on some land.

- A weekly cartoon from Leigh Rubin In.
Rube's Friday Punnies.

- AQ for your Health. Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/14/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

IN THE COUNTRY

INVASION OF WEEDS IN CORNBELT

SPIRIT OF THE HEARTLAND

NATIONAL WEATHER

AGRI-BUSINESS TODAY

CROP WATCH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/15/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop progress update.
- A Report about corn progress from Feu.
- Crop watch/Comments Segment/Report. & First look at weather.
- Report on ~~the~~ ^{Wet} season to corn in.
- Report on meat ~~report~~ ^{Pork} exports.
- A Report/Discussion on Pork Industry/Prices from Pork Export in Iowa.
- A Discussion about ^{USDQ} Crop Report from last week with Richard Beck a Ag-Marketer for Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story from ~~a~~ Tennessee of a Chocolate Shop. ~~at~~ ^{in Nashville.} & Chocolate. ~~at~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~area~~ ^{area}.
- Field in ~~Liberia~~ ^{South Africa}.
- Food & your Family Report Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report About Energy Policy / Bill Legislation.
- A Report About Ethanol - Blend. In Gas Supply
- A Special ^{Services} Report Called Nicks Acres
- Machinery Minute Report / Segment
- Crop Watch / Comments Segment / Report Look at crop moisture map.

Preview for Tommorrow's Leave a Legacy Special Program / Show.

- A Discussion About Canadian wheat. with Tom Bower A Market Trader For Ag Analytics Segment

- Detailed look at NAT weather

- Story ~~from~~ OF A HORSES / CATTLE Ranch In Colorado.

Feed & Your Family Segment / Reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 6/17/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Special Presentation - called.

"Leave A Legacy"

- A story of Ewald Berg Family Farms In California
- Round Table Discussion / ~~on~~ ^{TIPS} Running / ^{operating} ~~it~~ ^{Family} owned Farm.
- Interview. Farm owner/manager. Kimberly Class.
- ~~OF CLASS~~ OF Class Dairy Farms.
- Few closing thought from Host of Show, Kevin Spafford.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY ^{Free} - MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
Report + about ~~Free~~ Trade Agreements. That need.
to be Rat. Filed.

- Report about US PORK EXPORTS markets.

- Report about Smith Field, Packing Company.

- EPA to meet. with Ag Senators about ~~pest~~ ~~pesticides~~ Blends. Status, Blends.

- Crop watch / Comments segment.

- A Discussion about soybeans with Richard Brock A market investor / advisor for Ag analysis segment.

- Detailed look at NAT weather.

- A story from North Dakota about A restaurant that serves Authentic Brazilian Bar-B-Q

- A ~~cast~~ ^{weekly} cartoon from Leigh Rubins ~~for~~ ~~men~~ called Rubes Friday Funnies

- Fold + your family segment / reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

AGRI BUSINESS TODAY

IN THE COUNTRY

WEATHER

CROP WATCH

WEEKLY POLL RESULTS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/22/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- USDA Crop Progress update.
- Report on ~~State~~ of wheat harvest in Oklahoma.
- Crop Watch / Comments Segment & First Look at weather
- A report of New guide lines ^{from} AT Protection of Live Stock & Poultry producers of unfair marketing practices. in Agri Businesses. Today Segment.
- A Discussion on cattle / meat / ~~hog~~ ^{hog} markets. with Gary Wilhelm. a market commentator / Advisor / Strategist for Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at next weather
- A story from Kentucky of ^{Developed} raised beds for vegetable gardening.
- A report about Food Safety to Food & Your Family Reports / segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About China & US Corn. ↓ Ethanol
 - Report About US Soybeans & China Exports
 - Report About ~~MAGSATA~~ ^{court.} A Ruling OF MAGSANTAS.
- Round up ALFALFA seeds.

Machinery minute segment/report

- A Story about Farm Mississippi About ~~Program~~ Farmer to Farmer Exchange Program.

A conservation meeting/Event

- Crop comments/watch segment. Look at crop moisture.
- A Report about winter wheat ~~from~~ ⁱⁿ tribus' cross. Today segment.

- A Discussion about wheat market with Richard Brock a market investor/~~market~~ ^{analyst} in. An analysis segment

Detailed look at next weather.

- A Story from Iowa on Fish stocking in lakes, rivers for Angler's fishing.

- Food & your Family segment/report from Missouri about Farmers market

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/24/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report about bio fuels & Renewable fuels
- A Update About EIT waiver.
- Report about corn use & Ethanol.
- Report/look at Canada's new Agreement Report.
- Discussion about wheat market challenges.
- ~~Report~~ ^{Story} on Sweet Potato crop from Louisiana.
- Crop watch Report/Segment + First Quick look at we
- A Report about US Rice crop in Agribusiness Today segment
- A Discussion about Rice with Jim Bauer a market trader in Ag analysis segment.
- Detailed look at Nat weather.
- ~~Report~~ ^{Story} from Colorado, of a Angus ^{Beef} Ranch.
- Food & your Family Report/Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/29/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

- 450A AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM
- Crop progress update. / wheat Harvest.
 - Crop Comment/watch update/report + First look at weather.
 - ~~Report~~ ^{STORY} about wet FIELDS for North DAKOTA.
 - Report about FDA + ANTIBIOTICS for L. VESTALH.
 - ~~Report~~ about NCBA
 - Report about NCBA structure.
 - Free trade Agreement + ^{South} Korea.
 - Report of Beet Deal between Canada + China.
 - A Report about Legislation/BILL about Easing trade + travel with Cuba.
 - A Discussion about China, + U.S. currency ^{evaluation} ~~is~~
 - In AQ Analysis segment
 - Detailed look at Nat. weather.
 - Story from ^{university of} Kentucky, of a Recipe, DATA case project.
 - Food + your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

A Story from Virg. about what Farming might be like in next Decade. 11.2020

- Report about growth of Farmers markets.

- A Report about A Farm~~ing~~^{ing} Promotion / Campaign In Miss. pp.

- A Discussion about ~~the~~ ag markets. with Brian Basting A ag marketer in ag markets. Sequence

- Story about Wind power & Look at A Wind Turbine Farm In Indiana.

- Story from A small town in North Dakota. ~~where the only woman~~ ^{where the only} Barbara is A owner.

- Food & Your Family Report / Sequence

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/1/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Exclusive interview with sec. of Treasury
Tim ~~Geithner~~ GEITHNER on Jobs & Economy.

- Report about Hedge fund manager who made
Billions on Govt Bail out.

- Report about Sex abuse, ^{cover up of Boy Scouts}
~~the boy scouts~~
Law suit.

- Update on killer whale attack on tourist
in Seaworld in Florida.

- Update on The Suicide of young girl.
because she was bullied Interview Friend
of young girl, & mother of another girl
who committed suicide.

- TAX TIPS In Today's money Segment.

JEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Signs of Life of Trapped Miners in a Mine IN. China.
- T-P Headline News & Weather.
- Report about President Obama's Health case.
- Interview with Minnesota Gov ~~Mark Dayton~~ ^{Tim Pawlenty} on Health case.
- Report/Article on Pope & Catholic Church - ^{an} ~~and~~ Sex ^{ABUSE} Scandal.
- update on Bullying case in Massachusetts where 15 year old girl committed suicide.
- Report of missing ^{12 year old} girl in Colorado.
- Story ^{Report} of woman found not guilty in a criminal case of Animal Cruelty in Florida.
- A Discussion about Chicken in "That's Not That" segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/5/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

TORI SPELLING GUESTS

SPACE SHUTTLE DISCOVERY BLASTS OFF

EARTHQUAKE IN BAJA AND SOCAL

SURVIVORS PULLED FROM MINE IN CHINA

TIGER WOODS DOES A PRESS CONF.

EXPLOSIONS IN PAKISTAN

JUSTICE STEVENS MAY RETIRE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/6/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on ~~trapped~~ miners west Virginia coal mine Blast. were 25 Reported Dead & missing
- Interview Gov Joe Manchin III @ of West Virginia on the mine accident
- Top Headline News & weather
- Interview Newt Gingrich Former Speaker of the House & Fox News contributor Talks about Health care Law. & GOP/RNC.
- Update of missing 12 year old girl from Colorado.
- update on Bullying case of which a 15 year old committed suicide. Bully ~~is~~ ~~is~~ in court subjects. First Day of court sentencing.
- Report of Tiger woods.
- ~~stay~~ Interview Family of West Virginia miner who was killed in mine Blast tragedy

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 4/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Mining Accident In West Virginia  
- Interview GOV. Joe MARCHON.

- Interview Sister of one of missing miners.

- Story About The company That owns/Runs The Mine.

- Top Headline News + weather.

- Update on Casey Anthony case + Letters She wrote To Another Prisoner.

- Update/Story of <sup>Tenn.</sup> young girl beaten for text messages in Florida. Interview with The girl's mother + her Lawyer.

- ~~Fast~~ Today Health A Story of A woman with Depression who found medication but made her Heavy/Fat. She talks About Ft. and ASKS question Rather be Fat Happier or skinnier + sad.

- Report of wedding Rumors of Prince William and his girl friend.



KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Attempted Rescue of miners in West Virginia.
  - Interview West Virginia Gov. Joe Manchin.
  - Top Headline News / ~~weather~~ <sup>market</sup> update & weather.
  - Report about Tiger Woods at Masters & Fallout of his Nike Commercial.
  - A "Survivor" Producer, Question in murder of wife in Cancun.
  - A Discussion / <sup>Report</sup> About Polio & Spring Fever with Dr. Nancy Swider.
  - Interview / Story of man that was hit by car, Flung up in air and hit a bus, that he got off in Florida.
  - Story about the final days of young ~~woman~~ who committed suicide because she was being bullied in school, story about shroud of turin.
- SPECIAL REPORT - JUSTICE STEVENS RETIRES

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Monday

DATE: 4/12/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

COVERAGE OF POLISH PRESIDENTS PLANE CRASH

STORY ON PHIL MICKELSONS WIN AT MASTERS

INTERVIEW WITH KITTY KELLEY ON BIO OF OPRAH

STORY ON UPCOMING NUBE SUMMIT

REALITY TV PRODUCER PERSON OF INTEREST IN WIFES MURDER

TINA FEY RETURNS TO SNL

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 4/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- TOP headline news + weather.
- update on Economy / Interview J.M. CRamer. OF MAD money CNBC.
- update on Plane crash in Russia that killed President <sup>of</sup> Poland + his wife.
- Contest on <sup>former</sup> Producer of <sup>Survivor</sup> ~~Producer~~ whose wife was murdered and is a suspect of murder in Cancun, Mexico.
- Report <sup>of</sup> A 7 year old girl Reported missing Friday in Florida ~~is~~ Found ALIVE
- ~~Q&A~~ Discussion About women who sent her adopted son BACK TO Russia.
- Interview Rute Gosselin

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/14/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Birth Quotes Hit ~~the~~ western channel.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Discussion on politics.
- Report about Washington murder.
- Update of missing girl ^{HaLeigh} Haley Cummings. ~~for~~
~~17~~ ~~days~~ missing for a year in Florida.
- Interview Grandmother of missing woman.
- Report about a ^{young girl} missing for five days
WTS fund Interview murder of who found her.
- In today's consumer segment a discussion about
a cash for Appliances program.
- Interview Kate Gosselin.
-
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/15/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Head line news & weather.
- Report / discussion about President Obama, & NASA /
~~Program~~ / Programs.

- Report about Sarah Palin And controversial

College speaking. Engagement / Contract

- Report Interview / Report ~~the~~ about First Lady Michelle Obama, In Mexico.

- Report about Larry King Divorcing from his Seventh wife.

- ~~be~~ Discussion on ~~most~~ ^{managing} Their mortgage In Today's Real estate Segment.

- A Report about A Bad ~~Return~~ ^{Comeback} Performance of Whitney Houston. In England.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 4/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW <sup>Report</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of volcano that ~~started~~ <sup>erupted</sup> in Iceland. Has shut down air flights across Europe. + discussion about it.

- Top Headline news

Report about the Tea Party movement.

Report about President's tax return.

- Story about unique auction in England.

- Update on murder of the wife of a TV producer in Cancun Mexico.

- Update of young girl who was found after being missing + Florida ~~AA~~ swimming for four days.

- Interview. Dr. Steve Hatfield who was a person of ~~interest~~ interest in Anthony Attack by Govt/FBI

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/19/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~update on~~ update on The Iceland Volcano Eruptions

And How The Iceland ~~Volcano~~ Volcano Eruptions Affect Air Lines.

TOP Headline News & weather.

Discussion on Goldman Sachs Fixing/Scandal. In Wall Street

update on Amanda Knox The American For Italy Prisoner For killing British Roommate.

update on The murdered wife of a TV Producer.

In Cancun Mexico Interview family of the wife. ~~Deceased~~ Deceased woman.

Interview President Clinton. From Jenna Hager Bush. Daughter of President George W. Bush.

Interview with Michelle Obama's brother

Anniversary of Oklahoma City bombings, new released tapes of Timothy McVeigh

Interview with the author of "Rise + fall of Eliot Spitzer"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on volcano Eruptions IN Iceland. & Air line travels.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- update on Goldman Sachs scandal.

update on the murder of a popular middle school

- Principle.

Story Interview of Mike Bower of young boy from Florida who was beaten / Attacked class mates by school mates

- Report about Home owners & mortgages.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 4/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update. on erupting volcanoes in the US and ~~and~~ Airlines. ARE starting FLIGHTS Again. In Europe.

- Report on Fixing wall street. / Debate. + Debate for Financial. Reform.

Top Headline news + weather.

~~Discuss.~~ with. Discussion about ~~the~~ dollar.

Change on carry on bags. with. The ~~CEO~~ <sup>CEO</sup> of Spirit Airline Ben BALDANZA + ~~sen~~

US. Senator. Against. The. Fixin.

- Report About Family of murdered woman / wife of TV. Producer. To ~~take~~ <sup>talk</sup> to Mexican Authorities about the case.

- Report About Cameron Douglas ~~Michael~~ <sup>Acron Michael</sup> Douglas. Sen. who will serve 5 years in prison for drug charges.

- update. / Report About ~~Phoebe~~ <sup>Phoebe's</sup> Prince Young girl. who killed herself for being bullied AT school

- Story / Interview 13 year old California Boy Climbing MT. Everest. / AND being the youngest to climb this mountain.

- A Discussion on surgery. + salt in Today's Health Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 4/22/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on search of ~~survivors~~ <sup>missing crew</sup> of a oil rig that exploded off coast of Gulf of Mexico
- Report about President Financial Plans & Interview President Obama on Economy/Wall Street.
- Report about Wall Street.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story about Economy & School Budgets.
- Story about a boat that went down in Alaska & survivors - Captain Dies while making a may day call on Radio.
- Update on the death of Michael Jackson and Interview Rebbie Jackson, Michael's older sister.
- Story about a series on ~~History~~ <sup>ABC</sup> channel about the United States History on The History channel.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil rig ~~status~~ that fell in Gulf of Mexico
- Discussion on President Obama & Financial Reform.
- Fight with David Gregory of Meet The Press.
- Top Headline News & ~~marker news~~ / weather.
- update on the murdered wife of a TV producer in Cancun Mexico.
- <sup>Sarah</sup> Pallas to testify at a alleged e-mail hacker in Tennessee.
- update on the search of Baby Gabriel from Arizona. Interview with Father ~~mother~~.
- ~~Be~~ <sup>Just</sup> Look at The Life & Day of Sen. Scott Brown.
- Story about a hero dog who lead police to burning home and caught on video.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 4/26/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

TORNADO IN MISSISSIPPI

INTERVIEW W/ NADIA BLOOM (GIRL WHO WAS MISSING 4 DAYS

MAN ARRESTED WITH A GUN AT AIRPORT WHERE PRES WAS AT

OBAMA HOSTS THE NY YANKEES AT WHITE HOUSE

PROTESTS IN AZ OVER NEW ANTI-IMMIGRATION LAW

GOLDMAN SACHS EXECUTIVES TO GO BEFORE THE SENATE

MURDER INVESTIGATION IN CANCUN

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 4/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~update on~~ Report on Hearings between Senate & GOLD <sup>man</sup> Sachs ~~Executives~~ Executives to be held.
- Update on Drilling <sup>Rig</sup> Accident / Disaster off the coast of Mexico.
- Top Headline News + ~~weather~~ <sup>markets</sup> + weather.
- Update of iPhone Apple iPhone - Leak when someone left a prototype in a bar.
- Report about former Pres. George Bush + his new book that is coming out.
- Story of a dancer that disappeared in 2008. Her remains: has been found.
- Interview family of young woman.
- Update on Bret Michaels / Interview ~~with~~ Donald Trump.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 4/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Story/Report~~ on Senate Hearings of SACs & ~~Bankers~~ Executives
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- ~~Report that~~ ~~airlines~~ <sup>cannot</sup> ~~could not be~~
- Report of New Passenger Rules. <sup>on</sup> ~~air~~ Airlines will not keep passengers on airline
- After ~~hours~~ <sup>being</sup> delayed/stuck on runway
- Story of women in Florida drug-gang meet and robbing them.
- A Report/<sup>Discussion</sup> About Sandra Bullock.
- Discussion About <sup>Commercial</sup> Ads & Kids.
- A Princess In Sweden Cancels wedding because fiancée cheated.
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 4/29/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil leak in GULF OF MEXICO from the OIL RIG PLAT FORM ACCIDENT.

- Report/Discussion About A B.I.I. To Fix/Reform WALL STREET

TOP HEADLINE NEWS & WEATHER.

update on the disappearance of young English girl who disappeared from Portuguese Resort. Three years ago

- Story of a school teacher from Georgia who ~~was~~ <sup>is on trial</sup> ~~blamed~~ for molesting young girls/students.

Discussion about case with chief legal correspondent DAN ABRAHAMSON.

- story of ALEC and A NAVY submarine women to serve on submarine.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 4/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil rig Accident / oil spill ~~in~~ The GULF OF Mexico
- Interview David Gregory on oil spill & ~~what~~ new meet the
- Top Headline news & weather meet Set.
- Interview Gov CHARLIE CRIST OF Fla. 2.  
Why He is Leaving Republican Party
- A Report / look at interview from  
Rielle Hunter ~~on the~~ of Sen John Edwards  
mistress from Oprah show.
- Interview Oprah on Her company  
on not using cell phones while driving.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/3/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

POSSIBLE SUSPECT IN ATTEMPTED CAR BOMB IN NYC.

MORE ON OIL SPILL

GUEST MICHAEL DOUGLAS ON JAIL SENTENCE OF SON

GUESTS MAYOR BLOOMBERG AND SAC JANET MAROUTANO DHS

GUEST BRITTY WHITE

GUEST ROSALYNN CARTER - FORMER FIRST LADY

GUEST MELISSA SUE ANDERSON - LITTLE HOUSE ON THE PRAIRIE

\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

update on ~~The~~ ~~Terrort~~ Times Square Bombing Plot - suspect HAS been caught.

- A discussion about Ith with a terrorist expert.

- update on oil spill in GULF + Louisiana. From oil rig accident/Explosion.

Top Headline News of ~~weather~~ market weather.

- story about a STAR Lacrosse player charged with murder, or Female STAR Lacrosse Team member, University of Virginia.

- Report on investigation on Craig List ads, 714. girl. sex ~~add~~ address.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/5/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

More ABOUT NYC ATTEMPTED BOMB

FLOODING IN NASHVILLE

GUEST - LAURA BUSH

IN DEPTH REPORT OF UNIV OF VIRGINIA LACROSSE PLAYERS MURDER

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 5/6/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

LA. NBC REPORTER WINS MEGA MILLIONS - INTERVIEW

MORE ABOUT OIL SPILL IN GULF

INTERVIEW WITH SURVIVOR OF FAMILY'S MURDER AT SEA

MORE ABOUT NYC BOMBER

TRUCK EXPLODES IN TEXAS

MORE COVERAGE OF NASHVILLE FLOOD

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

→ update on The Wall Street Scare from ~~Thursday~~ Thursday markets/trading.

- update on oil spill in gulf/Louisiana after oil-rig accident.

- update on ^{Furukawa} Terrorist: Plot in New York Times Square.

- Top Headline News. Weather.

- Report of Memorial Services + update on ~~base~~ murder of Lacrosse girl player.

from ~~EX~~ Boy Friend AT UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA.

- story about Football player Lawrence Taylor and his trouble with a under age girl/Runaway discussion with lawyer, + manager.

- update on man who was attack by a Friends chimpanzee.

- Look at L'Esly D'Arms Family Home + brother is selling some stuff/Herules

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/10/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

SPECIAL REPORT - OBAMA ANNOUNCES SUPREME COURT PICK

COVERAGE OF BETTY WHITE ON SAUL

MORE ABOUT OIL SPILL

DOW JONES SOARING UP

SEGMENT "SO AND LOVING IT"

TRIAL OF TEACHER ACCUSED OF MOLESTATION

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

TORNADOS HIT IN OKLAHOMA
GUEST - VICE PRESIDENT BIDEN ON PAENT KAGEN
MORE ABOUT SUPREME COURT
MORE ABOUT TRYING TO PLUG OIL SPILL IN GULF
MAN WHO LISTED DIAMOND RING FOR SALE ON CRAIGSLIST - SHOT TO DEATH

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/12/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on plane crash in Libya. and survival of A Dutch Boy.

- Report on Supreme court nominee Elena Kagan.

- update on oil spill in Gulf.

- Top Headline news

Report of death of a pit-bossial ^{Female} 6-l Per.

Area Las Vegas.

- Report on Cannes film ~~Fest~~ ^{Fest-2010}

- Report / interview with Ex school teacher, in Georgia, who was acquitted for molesting three young girls.

- A story about the ^{Search} of The Legend of Robin Hood.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil spill in gulf.
- update on Ditch Boy who survived a plane crash in Libya.
- Top Headline news, markets & weather.
- Debate on Financial Reform.
- A Report About ~~The Markets~~ Wall Street. Then a non-fiction ^{OLIVER STONES} movie and Keith Lee.
- Update on Casey Anthony case.
- Story about Anna Nicholas Smith - Daughter of DANIEL LYNN. Inter view Father & young Daughter.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/14/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Fossil Barging for Time Square, New York City
- LA test on oil spill in gulf of Mexico.
- Discussion about with a Dupier of, A Book about President Obama, called. The "promise" / Johnathon Alter.
- Top headline news & weather.
- update on Dutch Boy who survived plane crash. In Libya.
- Story / ^{Discussion} About man who killed two young women in California.
- update. of ^{Woman} ~~Woman~~ who hired a undercover police officer. To kill her Husband.
- Discussion about Research on children, and going to day care.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 5/17/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

YOUTUBE CELEBRATES 5TH ANNIVERSARY

CLEANUP OF OIL SPILL PROGRESSING

LOOKBACK AT FAVORITE STORIES

FOOD NETWORK STAR IN MURDER FOR HIRE PLOT

3 STATES HAVE PRIMARIES TOMORROW

AIRPORTS IN UK REOPEN AFTER CLOSURE DUE TO ICELAND VOLCANO

IRAN AGREES TO URANIUM EXCHANGE WITH TURKEY

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues.

DATE: 5/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on OIL spill in GULF... TAR balls washed up on Florida Keys Key & ~~Atlantic Coast~~ IS THIS PART OF spill.

- Report of Primary Election / Interview
Former Speaker of House Newt Gingrich.

- EP Headline News / market update / weather.

- Latest on ^{MS} Hikers, ~~who were~~ ^{who were} arrested in Tenn. AS SPIES. Interview mothers of Hiker before.

They Fly For IRA.

Story interview parents of young girl that was murdered. And there new fight to ~~bring~~ protect.

Young children from sex offenders

- update on ~~investigation~~ ^{investigation} of Elian Prew. & Inherents

- Story About Mt. St. Helens.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/19/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

update. / Report About The Secret Primary Election Races on Tuesday.

update. on GULF oil spill.

Top Headline News ~~markets~~ / weather.

Report about The ~~State~~ Harvard Student

of Hox

Story of Bus Driver. + baby sitting in middle of Road. in Texas. Interview mother of

Drive child Hensister. + Bus Driver.

Story / Interview young woman who was kidnaped, + raped when she was 8 years old. Years later, she finally got justice. He was captured.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 5/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Reunion of the mothers & ~~their children~~
& vs Hikers in IRAN.

- Latest on oil spill in GULF of Mexico

- ~~Report of wild weather in united states~~ / ~~in terms~~
Sec of Interview Ken SALAZAR. About It.

- Report on wild weather in us.

Top Headline news/markets/ weather.

- Report on second state dinner At white House
Guest of Honor was President of Mexico.

- Report of ^{TV} Chef for a murder for Hire. Not
~~an~~ Interview a co-author of a book with The
Chef

- Story about High End Rep men in a segment
called "The Party's Over"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 5/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Report/Update on STOCK market / Economy - Interview J.M. Kramer. of CNBC.

- update on oil spill in GULF.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Discussion about a study / Research on Ovarian Cancer. ~~with Dr. Nancy Snyder.~~ with Dr. Nancy Detertson, ~~with~~ DR. Nancy Snyder. NBC medical correspondent.
- update on ^{ART} stolen Paintings in France.
- Report about Lindsay Lohan.
- update. About missing girl in Colorado. who disappeared, walking home from Birthday party / Her body was found and now is a Homicide case.
- Story / Interview man who was reunited with a ~~baby~~ ^{boy} Gorilla. He raised, and released in wild, 5 years ago.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 5/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report ~~on~~ on markets.
- update on oil spill in Gulf
- Report about ^{The} Scandal of Sarah Ferguson.
- Top Headline ~~stories~~ news & weather.
- Interview ~~The White House State Dinner~~ ^{First} ~~crashers~~ White House. Dinner crashers. The "Snatch" They were stopped by secret service outside white House of second state dinner.
- A discussion on ^{Home} mortgage rates. In Today's money segment.

APN
Candice
PWN
1/3/11
917-200
9257

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 5/26/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- updates on The GULF ~~LEAK~~ OIL LEAK, IN GULF ~~AND BP'S~~ INTERVIEW Tony Hayward CEO BP.
- Top Headline News / Markets / Weather - Report about Sarah. Ferguson.
- Story of 12 year old girl who called 911 when Strangers came into Her Home.
- owner of Chimp behind ~~The~~ The Brutal Attack of a Friend ~~Died~~ Past away. Interview the woman who was attacked + Reaction of Death.
- Report about local Restaurant Funds.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 5/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil leak to GULF COAST
- top headline news + weather.
- Report & Discussion About Herbal Supplements.
- Report About Sarah, Ferguson, her book, Signs in New York and Her Scandal.
- Report About 12 year old girl + 911 call when intruders were in her house. Interview with the young girl + 911 operator who kept the young girl. Calmed.
- Story of a ~~Ben-gu~~ of missing 23 year old American girl in Nepal.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 5/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on oil spill / ~~LEAK~~ GULF IN GULF
- President to go to gulf to check things out, / and ~~to look~~ ~~for~~ on the oil leak.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Reports on Holiday Travel.
- Update on Actor Gary Coleman who is in a Utah Hospital
- Update on The TV Producer, who is a suspect of murder of his wife, in Mexico. Interview with the sisters of the murdered woman.
- A Discussion About ~~Drinks~~ / ~~Calories~~ Unhealthy Drinks.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/1/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on death of a top al Qaeda leader.
AL MASRI

- update on GULF OIL spill/leak.

- Report about Black'lash over Israel Attack.
on Aide Ships. T. CAZDIA.

- Top Headline News / Markets, News / Weather.

- church Punishes nun at Arizona. Hospital

A Bishop. Excommunicate nun. A Harsh punishment.
same story.

- EXCERPT OF INTERVIEW OF SARAH FERGUSON on Oprah.

- Interview A storm chaser. Who caught.
Incredible video of A TORNADO.

- update. of TV producer. Accused of killing wife
in Mexico / A ARREST WARRANT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY
MEXICO AUTHORITY F.B.I.

- Story/Interview A Author who is writing
A Book About SARAH. PALIN. & HAS moved next door
TO PALINS.

-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil spill in GULF
- Report AL Gore & wife Tipper Gore ARE SPL. THRU. After 40 years marriage.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report on Sarah Ferguson.
- Interview Peter & Warren Buffett.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/3/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on GULF oil spill / Leak.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story/Report about a ~~bill~~ bad call which cost a base ball. ~~Pitcher~~ <sup>Pitcher</sup> ~~A~~ ~~Perf~~ ~~Bad~~ perfect game.
- Report of a man hunt for Joran Van Der Slout subject of a murder of a 21 year woman in Peru. Van Der Slout was involved in ~~NAT~~ ~~AT~~ ~~EC~~ NATALIE Hallway <sup>murder</sup> interview ~~con~~ ~~son~~ of murder. women.
- Preview of a NAT Geograph show about Great White sharks.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW <sup>oil</sup> MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update. on. Spilled ~~oil~~ spilled in Gulf. <sup>oil</sup> And Attempt to plug the oil pipe.
- Report on Arrest of JURAN, VANDER SLUT Man Accused of Killing a girl in Peru & suspect of NATALIE Hallway disappearance to Arabs.
- Top Headline news ~~markets~~ & weather.
- Interview - ~~base~~ umpire, who made bad call which cost a Detroit pitcher a perfect game.
- A story about accused murderer JURAN, VANDER SLUT ~~Arrest~~ who is involved in death of young woman in Peru & NATALIE Hallway.
- Interview <sup>uncle</sup> ~~uncle~~ OF NATALIE Hallway.
- Interview / Look at Home video of a 13 year old Cal. for rob. boy <sup>JURAN ROMERO</sup> who is youngest person to climb Mt. Everest. with Dana & Stephen

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

2 TERROR SUSPECTS ARRESTED IN NY

MORE ABOUT OIL SPILL

AVATAR DIRECTOR JAMES CAMERON BUTTS IN ON THE OIL SPILL

TORNADO'S IN OHIO

SANDRA BULLOCK MAKES APPEARANCE

JORAN VAN DER SLOOT CHARGED WITH MURDER IN PERU

MYSTERIOUS DISAPPEARANCE OF ~~7~~ 10 BOY

WEIGHT LOSS OF AL ROGER

GUEST - DAKOTA FANNING

GUEST - ANTHONY BOURDAIN

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/8/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- 4p date <sup>OF</sup> GOLF SPILL & INTERVIEW w President OBAMA

- Report That JOURNAL VAN DER Sloot Admin. Head Killing The young girl In Peru.

- Top Headline news & <sup>MARKETS</sup> ~~weather~~ + weather.

- Story of missing <sup>Second grade</sup> student For Oregon.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on oil spill in GULF.
- Report About Tuesday Elections Across Some States Across The M/T/W.
- Top Headline news, markets + weather.
- update on Juan Valdez slaut and the murder of young women in Peru.
- Report About Trouble for Actress Lindsay Lohan when Her Alcohol, Bracelet went OFF.
- look AT Best commercials for "2009"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 6/10/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Top Headline news & weather.
 - update on The GULF oil spill.
 - up date on Juwan Vander Sluts.
 - update on missing student in Oregon.
 - Report on Garnished pay checks.
- _____
- _____
- _____
- _____
- _____
- _____

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 6/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report young girl who ~~was~~ sailing around the world who disappeared Tuesday. IS found. Interview with family.

- Update on oil spill in Gulf.

- Top Headline News

Story of man who made a decision to cut his arm to save his life when he was trapped when fixing a furnace.

- Latest on Joran Vander Schoot case. / The

under interview with ~~Halloway~~ Attorney

Halloway Family Attorney who met with ~~Cannabla~~. In a sting / operation. ~~For~~ ~~operation~~ information on ~~NATHAN~~ Halloway disappearance / where body may be what happened.

- Story about controversy of Empire State Building and ^{not} Light Tower for Mother Tennessee.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/14/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

PRESIDENT ON GULF COAST

MORE OIL SPILL

JIMMY DEAN DIES

JONAS VAN DER SCOOT IN PRISON

WORLD CUP COVERAGE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/15/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

Previous

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Report about Pres. De + 5 Speech from over OFFICE ON OIL SPILL -

- Interview White House Press Sec. Robert Gibbs.
- Report of Flooding In Oklahoma. 1 Death Reported.
- Top Headline News + ~~weather~~ Market Update + weather.
- update/report about JARred van Der Sleet Pres. Rev.
- Report about Texas solo sailing trip was a publicity stunt.
- Report story about ~~confess~~/apology of Sunday school teacher who killed young girl in California. Interview mother Aunt/uncle of young girl. Sandra Cantu.
- In today's money segment. A discussion abt. New Bank Fees. Roman Empire
- Story of 6 Londoner Grave yard which they found in Italy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Pres. Obama's oval office speech last night & meeting with BP Executives this morning.
- Interview David Axelrod, White House Senior Advisor, on Pres. Obama's oval office speech & oil spill in gulf
- Top Headline news, markets, & weather
- update on Colorado man, who ~~went~~ ^{is} detained ~~for~~ ^{for} Pakistan for he is hunting for bin Laden. ~~Arrested.~~
- Interview with brother of man.
- ~~Report~~ of Prince Harry & William for Africa
- Report/story from H.3 own words of man, who cut his arm to free himself ~~from~~ ^{when} ~~of~~ ^{to} get to free himself from a furnace.
- update of Julian Assange's stay in Peru
- A Report about Diet Frozen meals in today's investigation segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS.

DATE: 6/17/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

update, on oil spill in gulf. / BP Executives To Testify At ~~Capitol Hill~~ To Congress.

- A Discussion About BP Stock. with Jim Kramer. OR CNBC's mad money

- Top Headline News + News

- Story About ^{former} Gov Blagojevich. ^{And H.S. Brother} ~~In Jail~~.
 ~~and caught on tape~~ ^{caught on Damaging Audio tapes.}

- Story About Bankers. Gene Wild in Luxury Car Race on us Roads.

- update on Juror ^{VAN DEN SLUIT} ~~VANDER SLUIT~~ in Prison From Peru. / Interview ^{Chief} Legal Correspondent.
 Dan ABRAMS

- Discussion About New Viagra Drug for women in Today Health Segment with DR. Nancy Snyder.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Deadly ~~TRADERS~~ Traders in Minnesota & Four other states.
- Report of ~~Fire Firing~~ Firing Squad Execution in Utah. First in United State. In 14 years.
- Gulf Disaster update. / ~~Be~~ ^{Be} Leo ~~King~~ ^{King} Hay capture ~~at the~~ Hill Hearings. / Interview David Gregory of Meet The Press. on BP/ Senate / Congress. / Hearing & other political news.
- Top Headline news And. Weather.
- Update on Amanda Knox American. Sentenced in Italy for murder. of British roommate
- Jail House Tapes of teen & ~~Frank~~ ^{Frank} who beat up 17 year old girl. In ~~texting~~ ^{texting} rage texting.
- Report about Skimming High Tech why Bank Robbers Target your ATM Card
- Report ^{with} of AT ~~in~~ Harry Potter wizards Theme park ^{at} Universal studios in Orlando Florida.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

JORAN VAN DER SLOOT TAKES BACK CONFESSION

MORE ON OIL SPILL

AL POWER ON THE ROAD WITH 'LAND A HAND TODAY'

TORNADO HITS BILLINGS MT.

BP CEO ATTENDS YACHT RACE - PISSING EVERYBODY OFF.

WEDDING OF HRH CROWN PRINCESS VICTORIA OF SWEDEN

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: TUES

DATE: 6/22/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Wild Fire In Arizona
- update on gulf oil disaster.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- update on Joran van der Sloot interview.
Dawn Abraham's chief legal correspondent.
- Interview John Metz. man who made
Decision to ~~amputate~~ amputate arm to ^{which was} ~~free himself~~
~~from furnace~~. Trapped by ~~a~~ furnace.
- A Discussion on why RiFTS Fail In =
Be well, Be Healthy special series.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on ~~the~~ Face to Face ~~controversial~~ conversation with Gen. McChrystal, + President Obama on a controversial ~~sat~~ article in Rolling Stones ~~magazine~~ magazine
- update on GULF ~~spill~~ ^{oil} spill. / Interview Bob Dudley ~~man~~ in charge of BP
- Top headline news + weather.
- Report about JEROME VANDER SLUIT in Peru.
- Story interview man + three ~~kids~~ ^{girls} who ~~survived~~ ^{survived} when tree crushed their minivan.
- Report of ~~the~~ TSA ~~training~~ ^{Explosive} training.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 6/24/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on change of command in Afghanistan. And President Obama numbers/Ratings.

- Reaction from troops of command change

- Interview with Michael Hastings. Reporter of Rolling Stone Magazine. That got Gen. ~~McChrystal~~.

McChrystal in trouble & fired.

- update on oil spill in gulf.

- Top headline news/markets/weather.

- Report from Wimbledon tennis match

- Report/story of death of Farah Fawcett

one year later interview with Roger O'Neal & friend, Alana Stewart.

- A discussion on housing market in "Today's" Real Estate.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 6/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY ^{North} 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on violent storms that hit Mid East.
- update on GULF oil spill.
- Report on 6-20 ^{Summit + Pres. Joe BARACK} ~~Meeting~~ ^{in Toronto Canada} ~~in Toronto Canada~~.
- update on missing student in Oregon + Father's video parents.
- Top Headline news + weather.
- ~~Report~~ ^{on} ~~the~~ death of Michael Jackson. one year later. Look at House + Never Land Ranch.
- interview ^{Friend} ~~Friend~~ of Michael Jackson.
- Report about Charla Nash The woman who was attacked by a friend's chimpanzee celebrates daughter's graduation.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 6/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

SEN. ROBERT BYRD - D W-VA DIES

PRINCE HARRY IN NY

BRIAN WILLIAMS REPORTS FROM GULF

ELENA KAGAN'S CONFIRMATION HEARINGS START

JENNA DUSH HAGER AT YELLOWSTONE

JORAN VAN DER SLOOTS CONFESSION STANDS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 6/29/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Hurricane Alex. / oil clean up
- Report on confirmation hearings for Supreme Court nominee Elena Kagan.
- Interview Tom Bricker on oil spill Supreme Court nominations + other political issues.
- Top headline news & weather.
- update on ^{missing} ~~disappearance of~~ second grader in Oregon. - Father of boy divorces step man.
- Report Michael Douglas & Ex wife battle in court over divorce settlement for new movie.
- ~~the~~ Today's macey ~~to~~ ~~interview~~ discussion about ~~interview~~ getting paid for God Behavior / ~~interview~~ ~~interview~~ programs percentage.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 6/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Hurricane Alex + Reports that storm will affect clean up effort of oil spill in Gulf.
- update on markets + Economy with CNBC Jim Kramer.
- Top Headline news + weather -
- Update on BLAAN Kagaw CONFIRMATION'S Hearings for Supreme Court.
- update on missing Oregon boy
- Larry King Announces He is Retiring. Ending show.
- Report + Interview. Abbey Sunderland. 16 year old girl who ~~Failed~~ Attempted to Seal Air-rod. The world, but was stopped by a storm/wave
- A look at a swimming ORGANIZATION.

DATELINE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 4/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

TO GOOD TO BE TRUE

AN INVESTMENT OF A LIFETIME BECOMES A NIGHTMARE. PEOPLE'S INVESTMENTS WERE BEING USED TO MAKE MUSIC VIDEO AND MOVIES WITHOUT THEIR KNOWLEDGE.

FAMILY SECRET

MOM TALKS DAUGHTER AND SON INTO HELPING HER HIDE THE BODY OF THE FATHER.

FM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"Rescue on the High Seas"

Story of American Ship Captain
taken hostage by pirates and
President Obama's involvement in
freeing the hostages

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

Jhes

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 4/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

KIDS ROBBING CELEBRITY HOMES AND WEARING AND SELLING THE ITEMS.

TWISTED FAITH

A PASTOR KILLED HIS WIFE BY FIRE AND BRAINWASHED OTHER WOMEN FROM CHURCH.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Dateline remembers the story
of Apollo 13 on the
40th Anniversary presented by
Matt Lauer

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 4/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

CRACKED

A YOUNG WOMAN MOVED TO A SMALL ISLAND TO
START HER LIFE OVER. INSTEAD SHE WAS
MURDERED.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Dateline investigates the
problems of Detroit.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 4/23/10

2hrs

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

TOO FAT TO KILL

A MAN WAS SHOT TO DEATH AT HIS HOME AND HIS EX WIFE'S FATHER IS ACCUSED, BUT HE CLAIMS HIS WEIGHT CAUSE TOO MANY ISSUES TO ALLOW HIM TO COMMIT THE MURDER.

BITTER PILL

A WOMAN DIES AFTER A SMALL FENDER BENDER. HER HUSBAND DISAPPEARED WHEN IT WAS DISCOVERED THAT THE CALCIUM PILL SHE TOOK MAY HAVE POISONED HER.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/25/18

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

what were you thinking? 7:00 - 8:00 PM

Dateline creates a fake reality TV show that is twisted and talks about it for an hour. Chris Hansen reports

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 4/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"The Girl With The Blue Mustane"

Kieth Morrison investigator
a murder mystery for two hours

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"Follow The Money"

Chris Hansen investigates
internet scams

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 5/7/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

THE SEDUCTION

SUPPOSED TO LOOK LIKE AN ACCIDENT

AN OBSESSED LOVER DETERMINED TO KEEP THE WO-

MAN HE LOVED - EVEN IF SOMEONE DIED

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Dateline presents an eclectic hour with a variety of topics

- International Custody Battle

- Terrorism

- Michael Buble

- Teenage Bandit

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

jhvs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 5/14/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

LAST DANCE

A WOMAN COMES HOME TO FIND HER HUSBAND DEAD. HE HAD BEEN SHOT IN THE BACK OF THE HEAD. SHE IS FOUND GUILTY.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.
DATE: 5/21/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

SECRET LIFE OF THE HOMECOMING QUEEN
HIGH SCHOOL SWEETHEARTS GOT MARRIED + HAD FOUR GIRLS. EVENTUALLY SHE HAD AN AFFAIR WITH THE FAMILY PASTOR. WHEN HER HUSBAND IS FOUND MURDERED, IT IS DISCOVERED THAT THE PASTOR HAD KILLED HIM SO THEY COULD BE TOGETHER.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"Miracle on the Wild Coast"

Dateline investigates the story of a cruise ship that sank

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hes

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 5/28/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

CRACKED: CASE OF THE MISSING MOM

A MOTHER GOES MISSING AND 4 WEEKS LATER HER BODY WAS FOUND. HUSBAND WAS SENTENCED TO LIFE IN PRISON.

A COP IS FOUND DEAD ON HIS COUCH AND HIS WIFE AND BABY ARE HIDING IN THE UPSTAIRS BATHROOM. SHE SAID PEOPLE BROKE IN. TURNS OUT SHE DID IT FOR THE INSURANCE.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7-9pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

Doctor loses license - Dr Wakefield says
maybe link ^{between} autism and vaccines
called Charlton and Fraud
Paid \$750,000,000 for research
Patent for new vaccine
Dr Brian Deer publicity exposed Dr. Wakefield
~~Dr.~~ Dr. Wakefield drew blood from sons
friends at his birthday party.
Paul Offit created vaccine - made millions

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri

DATE: _____

6/4/10

Jhes

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11p

~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

ALL ABOUT BP AND THE OIL IN THE GULF.

A TEACHER STARTS SHOOTING AT A TEACHER'S MEETING KILLING 3 OTHER TEACHERS. SHE HAD NO CRIMINAL BACKGROUND ON FILE, BUT AFTER INVESTIGATION IT TURNED OUT SHE HAD "ACCIDENTALLY" KILLED HER BROTHER YEARS EARLIER. SHE HAD A HISTORY OF VIOLENCE THAT NEVER SEEMED TO GET REPORTED.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Wednesday

DATE: 6/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"Trouble at Twin Wrecks"

A woman dres on vacation - Ann Curry anchors an investigation into the death of a scuba accident that turned fatal. The husband, David Swain, was accused of murder. in court, he denies such doing, especially since letters of controversial nature were found. David Swain was found guilty of murder, despite emotional appeals by the Swain's kids.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

2 hrs

DATE: 6/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

JORAN VAUDERSLOOT - DEADLY CONNECTION

CHRIS HANSON REPORTS ON NATALIE HOLLOWAY CASE AND
A MURDER IN PERU

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 hr
~~JHS~~

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

~~7-9pm~~ 7-8pm ~~7:00 - 8:00 PM~~

"Against All odds"

Dateline investigates...

The story of a young girl who survived being shot in the head.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 6/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC 9-11pm 7:00-8:00 PM

UNSOLVED-THE GOLD COAST KILLINGS

2 MURDERS IN 2 WEEKS

SECRET OF THE SUITCASE

26 YEARS AFTER AN UNSOLVED MURDER, CLUES FOUND IN AN OLD SUITCASE AT THE POLICE STATION, ARE ABLE TO BE TESTED BY FORENSICS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

2hrs

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 6/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

SEEKING JUSTICE

MICHAEL JACKSON'S MOTHER GIVES ONLY TV INTERVIEW

FOOTBALL PLAYER STEVE MCNAIR WAS MURDERED BY HIS MISTRESS WHO TURNED THE GUN ON HER SELF AS WELL.

**SATURDAY
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/3/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report about Job numbers / Parlyomen
- TP Headline news & weather.

- Report about Controversial Defence of Pope's Sex Abuse Scandal.

- update on RMC Fundraiser. Strip club scandal and report about Chairman Michael Stede.

- and discussion with CNBC chief Washington correspondent

- Report about Airline Security - now Screening.

Techniques / Searches

Report / Look about new Apple iPad

- Story of Family Reunion - ^{Surprise.} A Father's ~~and~~ Early Return from Iraq.

- A Report / Discussion on House Flipping in Real Estate Segment

- Report on world weather for country.

- Second look at TP Headline news

- Story about a surfer battling on a board for Breast Cancer. & a whale that joined her in 2 hrs.

- Report & Discussion on Sex Addiction.

- Report on Tiger Woods & His Return to Golf in The Masters.

over

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/10/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY The Four

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report About ~~4~~ missing miners. In West Virginia ~~mine~~ were Found Dead.

- Interview. A miner who wrote a book about ~~min~~ the culture of mining.

- Story of Plane Crash In Russia which killed President of Poland & His Wife.

- Report on Retirement of Justice John Paul Stevens

- Report About Sarah Palin vs President Obama  
TOP HEADLINE NEWS & WEATHER.

- Report About The Ground of Texas.

- Story About A Russian Boy Adopted by Americans was sent back to Russia.

- Report About Tiger Woods

- Report Elizabeth Taylor To Marry for 9th Time

- Story / Discussion of A ~~producer~~ <sup>Television Producer</sup> ~~Television~~ wife's murder in Cancun Mexico

- LATEST ON 15 year old girl who killed committed suicide because of bullying at school in Massachusetts

3/10/10

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/17/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

Volcano in Iceland cloud of ash  
and concerns of another eruption with  
possibilities of <sup>more</sup> flooding. 16,000 flights have  
been grounded in Europe. Ash rises 5 miles  
Goldman Sachs is accused of defrauding investors.  
Two teenagers rapist caught. Hundreds of thousands of  
Polish out at Krakow to mourn Loss.  
Successful Hollywood Producer\* accused of  
Murder. \* Bruce Beresford Redman  
Summer travel outlook - Get Trip delay + cancellations  
insurance  
Unauthorized biography on Oprah - Kitty Kelly - All about O  
Italian government wants a life sentence for Amanda Knox  
Wrongful death suit against Virginia Mine Company.  
Macy's and other stores offering a personal shopper for  
free.  
Private eye moms - moms on a mission to uncover the truth  
Financial secrets - from spouse/partner - Financial infidelity  
RV - 100th Anniversary of the RV

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 4/24/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

Immigration

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report of new ~~law~~ <sup>platform</sup> for Arizona. Law for
- update on oil rig disaster in gulf of Mexico
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Report about a insurance company <sup>proppert</sup> ~~coverage~~ cancelled. Patients.
- A report about an exhibit of King Tut. Exhibited in New York
- A ~~report about Sarah~~ <sup>computer</sup> ~~testifies~~ on ~~computer~~ <sup>computer</sup> Hacker. case in Tennessee.
- Interview Craig Robinson. Michelle Obama's Brother, who wrote a book.
- A look at Queen Elizabeth. Early photographs in a exhibition which is in a exhibition.
- Story about a dog who lead a state trooper. To bringing shed interview owners of dog and state trooper.
- A discussion/report about ~~the~~ <sup>Internet</sup> / Digital infidelity for couples keeping secrets. ~~services~~
- Interview Jillian Michaels. of The Biggest Loser. <sup>about</sup> ~~show~~ <sup>show</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~series~~ <sup>series</sup> ~~over~~ <sup>over</sup> ~~on~~ <sup>on</sup>

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/1/10

~~HAR~~  
1 1/2 hrs

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

~~6-7 AM 6-7:30A 6:00-8:00 AM~~  
- update on oil spill in gulf after the oil rig explosion with reports of further videos.

- Report on tornadoes in Arkansas.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Report update on The New Immigration Law in ARIZONA.

- Update on The Casey Anthony case. The woman accused of killing her daughter.

- Story of Nancy Lieberman, First woman to coach a <sup>Top Level Team</sup> NBA Team. Today changing roles. New segment.

- Story of a grandma who delivered her own granddaughter. Interview with the grandmother, mother & baby at new baby.

- ~~the~~ verdict of ~~the~~ Email Hacker who got into Sarah Palin Account  
Report on The <sup>Reveal</sup> Park/Ran <sup>For</sup> Breast Cancer Interview with some celebrities taking part.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/8/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Economy Discussion on markets.
- Report about suspicious package left in June Square, City of Edge. Discussion about FT with a terrorist. Expert Mike Sheehan.
- Update on oil rig spill. In Gulf of Mexico / Louisiana.
- Top headline news + weather.
- Recall of lettuce because of E. coli.
- Dateline story about a teen thief who police can't catch for the last couple of years.
- Report on funeral of slain Lacrosse player from Virginia University and update of the woman's killer/ex-boy friend.
- Discussion about domestic violence on ^{teens} campuses & colleges.
- ~~Report about former first~~ Interview former First Lady Laura Bush on a book about her years at White House.
- Discussion on flooding in Tennessee interview County Sheriff Larry Gatlin.
- Study about a teacher accused of child molestation in Georgia.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/22/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update of Airline crashes in India.
- Update on Gulf spilled oil in Gulf.
- Top Headline news & weather
- Story about butters who wear
- Story of young boy bullied to get offensive. Tattle.
- Story of a Return of a man and gorilla he raised and released back into wild in Africa. Caught on video. Interview with man.
- Report on legal troubles ^{for} Lindsay Lohan.
- Story ^{about} Route 66 for today Hits Road.
- Special Segment
- Story about Pac man video game which turns 30 years old.
- Report about Sex in the City 2 movie.
- Discussion on Sun Bathing.
- Travel Bating Tips for Holiday travel.
- Car ~~care~~ ^{mainence.} for Holiday travel.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1hr

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 5/29/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

~~6:00 - 8:00 AM~~

- update on oil spill in ^{6-7 AM} the Gulf. ~~6:00 - 8:00 AM~~
AND EFFECT ON Florida tourism.
- Report on Death of ^{Actor} Gary Coleman.
- Report on Hol. Day weather.
- update on Amanda Knox ^{Student} American in Italy
Prison for killing British roommate. Interview with
Her parents.
- A look at some summer Reading Books.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/12/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~~~~  
SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on Flash Flood <sup>at</sup> ARKANSAS camp ground. 16 can fire & dead campers missing
- update on oil spill in GULF. Reports/Status & Inter v.ews.
- Top Headline News & weather  
Report about Gary Coleman's Death.
- update on Johan Vander Sloot
- Queen Elizabeth. Celebrates 84<sup>th</sup> Birthday.
- update on missing ~~by~~ school boy in Oregon.
- missing young girl. who was sailing around world got. ~~to~~ ~~public~~ disappeared was found and family picked up this morning. Interview parents & Brothers.
- Story/Interview a man who defended his body
- Interview singer Christina Aguilera. And a song.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/19/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~UPDR~~ <sup>REP</sup> SATURDAY TODAY 6:00 - 8:00 AM  
~~Report~~ ~~AS~~ ~~A~~ GULF oil spill. / BP to send ~~to~~ ~~try~~  
Hayward Home.

- ~~Report~~ ~~story~~ ~~of~~ ~~an~~ oysters company shutting down
- Top Headline news. / weather.
- Report of a controversial call that Robbed Y.S. even. A victory in world cup.
- Report / discussion of set back for Female Vilgusa. P.W.
- Story about a Harvard student facing deportation because he is not a legal citizen of U.S. Liked. to U.S. since he was four. Though he was born in Mexico.
- A story of woman who left fortune to her 1995. son is battling in court
- ~~royal~~ update on royal visit of Prince Harry + William tour in Africa.
- update on the missing student <sup>boy</sup> in OR exam
- movie Thurs celebrates 37th Anniversary.
- Report of royal wedding in Sweden.
- Interview Alison Johnson actress that played Melie Olsen on Little House Prisoner anon →

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 6/26/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report About Tropical Storm Alex <sup>which could</sup> ~~could~~ <sup>bring</sup> ~~bring~~ <sup>problems</sup> ~~problems~~ <sup>for</sup> ~~for~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the <sup>oil</sup> ~~oil~~ <sup>spill</sup> ~~spill~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>get</sup> ~~get~~ <sup>will</sup> ~~will~~ <sup>disrupt</sup> ~~disrupt <sup>oil</sup> ~~oil~~ <sup>clean</sup> ~~clean~~ <sup>up</sup> ~~up~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>gulf</sup> ~~gulf~~~~~~
- ~~Interview~~ <sup>update</sup> ~~update~~ <sup>on</sup> ~~on~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>oil</sup> ~~oil~~ <sup>spill</sup> ~~spill~~ <sup>&</sup> ~~&~~ <sup>threat</sup> ~~threat <sup>to</sup> ~~to~~ <sup>Florida</sup> ~~Florida~~ <sup>beaches</sup> ~~beaches. Interview ~~for~~ <sup>Gov.</sup> ~~Gov.~~ <sup>Charlie</sup> ~~Charlie~~ <sup>Christ</sup> ~~Christ~~.~~~~
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report <sup>about</sup> ~~about~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the <sup>US</sup> ~~US <sup>soccer</sup> ~~soccer <sup>team</sup> ~~team <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>South</sup> ~~South <sup>Africa</sup> ~~Africa~~.  
~~Rev world cup.~~~~~~~~~~~~
- Report <sup>update</sup> ~~update~~ <sup>on</sup> ~~on~~ <sup>missing</sup> ~~missing~~ <sup>OREGON</sup> ~~OREGON~~ <sup>student</sup> ~~student~~ <sup>interview</sup> ~~interview~~.  
<sup>Parents</sup> ~~Parents~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>young</sup> ~~young <sup>man</sup> ~~man~~.~~
- A <sup>story</sup> ~~story~~ <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>women</sup> ~~women <sup>who</sup> ~~who <sup>faked</sup> ~~faked <sup>a</sup> ~~a <sup>pregnancy</sup> ~~pregnancy~~ <sup>and</sup> ~~and <sup>tried</sup> ~~tried <sup>to</sup> ~~to <sup>steal</sup> ~~steal~~ <sup>a</sup> ~~a <sup>new</sup> ~~new <sup>born</sup> ~~born~~ <sup>baby</sup> ~~baby~~.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
- Report <sup>about</sup> ~~about <sup>the</sup> ~~the <sup>death</sup> ~~death <sup>of</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>Michael</sup> ~~Michael <sup>Jackson</sup> ~~Jackson~~, <sup>1</sup> ~~1~~ <sup>year</sup> ~~year~~ <sup>later</sup> ~~later~~.~~~~~~~~
- Today goes on tour segment <sup>a</sup> ~~a~~ <sup>day</sup> ~~day~~ <sup>on</sup> ~~on~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>road</sup> ~~road~~ <sup>with</sup> ~~with~~ <sup>Larry</sup> ~~Larry~~ <sup>Cannick</sup> ~~Cannick~~ <sup>Jr.</sup> ~~Jr.~~

**SUNDAY  
TODAY**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SATURDAY~~ Sunday

DATE: 4/4/10 J

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~SATURDAY TODAY~~

Sunday

7-8 AM

~~6:00 - 8:00 AM~~

Popes Easter Sunday Mass - no mention of abuse  
Bishop compared attacks on Pope as  
then same as Persecution of the Jews causing  
outrage from the Jewish leaders.

Obama goes to Russia

3 car bombs go off in Iraq / Chinese ship  
runs aground

Book - Getting Ahead Maria Bartiromo

The 10 laws of Enduring Success

\* Christian Wisecarver: hooked up with U-tube ~~type~~  
Father jumps into water to save daughter in New York  
Fresh Tourist Rolled them up was in water 3 1/2 mins.

\* Granite State - 100,000 hits a day  
about New Hampshire

Allergies - surviving spring allergies

Airstream - 65% of Airstreams built still  
on the road today

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SATURDAY~~ <sup>Sunday</sup>

DATE: 4/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~SATURDAY TODAY~~ 7-8 AM 6:00-8:00 AM

Sunday Today

Polands worst Tragedy - Plane Crash - President killed and ~~more~~ 97 people killed - top Echelon of Poland military and Political

Justice Stevens will retire and who will replace him.

7 year old abandoned russian boy sent back to Russia threaten to burn down house and was violent.

19 year old Mayor of Rice Lake, WI - Robert Quinn First on agenda - sidewalks, storm drains, replace admistrators

Tiger Woods - Come back

Ruby - 3 year old dog hit by car - 2 weeks \$20,000 now bionic dog. Vet said (local) to put Ruby down. 2 surgeries one 9 hours. later with New Vets Hospital dog is doing good.

NEW I-Phone APP (on smart phone) to scan Item bar Code to find savings.

National Meat Cutting finale competition

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Volcano in Iceland is getting worse  
State funeral for Poland's President  
This volcano is like none other; two peaks  
are being vacuated; <sup>volcanic</sup> plumb has grown 30,000 ft.  
4 out of 5 flights cancelled in Europe - few  
signs of relief. - fourth day of air crisis  
President Obama had to cancel trip to Kaychyski's  
funeral due to volcano

Goldman Sachs changed; how will Obama ~~tackle~~ tackle  
Financial reform?

Iran Memo - Gates says US lacks ~~Iran~~ policy for nuclear  
for Iran

Dr Manly - working 20 hour days / 3/4 off hospitals  
are damaged

American doctor raising money for Haiti  
sex offender pleaded guilty to charges of murder  
extra-marital affairs - couples keeping secrets

Amateur metal <sup>detection</sup> found gold worth 5 million from  
the dark ages  
choosing the right pet - what you need to know  
Dogs are highest maintenance

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

4/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Tornadoes - as many as ~~35~~<sup>54</sup> twisters touched down. 10 people have died - people still unaccounted for. Yazoo Mississippi - hit hard; thousand w/o power Louisiana to Miss. 150 miles of destruction SPEED of wind about 165 mph

President Obama goes to Wall Street to talk about financial reform bill

Immigration reform debate

42,000 gallons of oil<sup>spill</sup> from ship

Hollywood Producer under investigation for murder.

1 out of 4 children are raised by single parents.

Dile Atkins and Robi Ludwig

Single Moms of Choice; Moms who have children on their own

Jeff Corwin - wild things; Nature in your own backyard.

Jenns Vegas SKYJUMP - Free Falling

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

NEW YORK - ~~Bomb~~ Bomb found in <sup>Michigan</sup> SUV in Times Square

Street Vendor was the one alerted authorities

Feds have called it an act of terrorism

Roger Cressy - terrorism analyst

Thousands of tourist were evacuated at time of

\* Huge oil leak in Louisiana and heading towards <sup>discovers</sup> the gulf

They haven't shut off the leak yet

Little British girl missing - Madeleine McCann

\* President Obama to visit oil leak area

Real Housewives of New Jersey

Heavy thunderstorms in Tennessee - flash floods

200 water rescue

BP <sup>COO</sup> - Doug Suttles: containment 8-10 days of oil spill

White House Correspondents' dinner - 3000 guests

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

37 People injured in Ferry crash  
oil spill in Gulf coast  
White house poised to reveal count might  
1.5 billion dollars cost for Nashville  
2000 residents damaged by flood  
might reach 2 billion after ~~total~~ 13 complete  
40 thousand <sup>travelers</sup> affected by volcano  
81 year old Granny Ketter sings on Idol  
Betty White on SNL  
Hiker stranded on beach for 5 days  
after falling and being injured  
Mother-in-Law Sue's daughter-in-law comedian  
Butcher shop owned by two women  
Sandra Lee's easy Brunch

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

BP ATTEMPT TO STOP OIL LEAK

High plumbs of oil on ocean floor could cause problems with oxygen in water  
Former President of Shell

New cloud of ash from Iceland volcano caused by eruption on Thursday - Stephanie Gask

Trialand has resumed curfew

10,000 people turned out for Pope

Going Home - Robin who lost his parents - Pr Gail Selzey

Blair Underwood - author: "From Captain with Love"

Book ~~with~~ ~~be~~ out May 15<sup>th</sup>

5:7 eq in Pontivice

EARTHQUAKE in San Francisco in 1989 and discussion of a new one, according to scientist say is due.

Most scenic drives - Virginia Blue Ridge Parkway

Lester Gives commencement speech

Peta Tobe -

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Air India airplane crash

oil spill still gushes

afghanistan

turnation & golf ball hail

bridge is buckling under water toward messer

Mother of kids in Iran talk about <sup>having to</sup> leaving

Kids there.

Usher - helping teens

13 year ~~old~~ <sup>year</sup> old climbing Everest

gives phone call to mom on top

Joan Rivers gives Apprentice ~~to~~ review

Brookes & Dunn breaking up.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

- OLD DISASTER
- ANNIVERSARY OF NATALIE HOLLOWAY DISAPPEARANCE
- DENNIS HOPPER DIES AT 74
- KID MOVIE CRITIC "LIGHTS, CAMERA, JACKSON"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Flesh Flood kills 18 people in <sup>Langley</sup> ~~the~~

Day 95 of oil disaster

Beaches of Alabama hit hard with oil spill

Orange Beach resort heavily effected

Pilot's strike for Spirit

US ~~tie~~ tie soccer in England

Oil ~~spill~~ spill cleanup - requires hazmat-suits and only professionally trained experts to work with wildlife.

Decoding dreams - He said she said  
average person has 100,000 dreams in a lifetime  
Polaroid instant camera - coming back  
New Zeppelin - called Everest

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

BP PRES. AT THE YACHT RACES. OH, NO HE DIDN'T!

VANDER SLOOT

FAIRY TALE WEDDING FOR PRINCESS VICTORIA OF SWEDEN.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

TROPICAL STORM ALEX NEARING GULF OIL SPILL.  
US SOCCER COVERAGE  
DICK CHENEY'S HEART PROBLEMS.  
COMPULSIVELY RETURNING MERCHANDISE IS LIKE BILEMIA.

**MEET THE E  
PRESS**

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Dr. Christina ~~Roamer~~ Roamer -

Positive job growth <sup>according to her</sup> ~~Roamer~~

Discussion on the economy and job growth

China's exchange rate - needs to be more imbalanced by market - right now it's unbalanced

Joe Lieberman, Jane Harman, Sec. Michael Chertoff

Discussion on: Iraq - bringing down troops

to 50,000. They believe that things are successful

in spite of bombing. / Terrorism in U.S. -

militia / home terrorist / Iran - nuclear weapon

Round Table

David Remnick

Rick ~~Stengel~~ Stengel

Discussion of Obama + administration

His view of Race & his role as president  
He see himself as an individual and politician  
who is black not as a black politician

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Senator Patrick Leahy and Jeff Sessions

Discussion on Stevens and who will replace him. Obama's next pick

Nuclear treaty and Disarmament: America Security Around the world  
Hillary Clinton and Robert Gates;

Not just about Russia and US anymore

Putting ~~pressure~~ <sup>pressure</sup> on Iran & N. Korea

Making it an international engagement of ~~unity~~ <sup>unity</sup>

Talk about Afghanistan:

Hillary says we have good relationships with Kan2ai

Round table: David Brook, Harold Ford Jr, Kathleen Parker, &

Discussion on New Supreme Court Justice appointee <sup>David</sup> ~~David~~ <sup>Sing</sup>

Filibuster not likely

Discussion on President Obama's engagement of Iran & Nk

Engagement is a tool not foreign policy.

When does American <sup>and Israel</sup> intervene: wait for red line?

Discussion on Republican Leadership Conf.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

The economy - Tim Geithner

Discussion on recovery and reform bill to reform and control risk taking from big companies.

Tim says focus on doing the right thing - Belives that jobs are coming back.

Talking about tax reform

November elections  
Round table: Discussion on Financial Reform and Ed Rendell, Marsha Blackburn, Ron Brownstein, Jose Diez-Balbut

May say Public wants more control over institutions

People want more help with communities small + large businesses in towns, that provide job.

Talks about the tea party and elections in November

" " Obama as a socialist?

" " Immigration reform

New plans for Nasa - Obama defends plans

Astronaut John Glenn + Buzz Aldrin

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

4/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Senators: Richard Shelby and Chriss Dodd

Discussion of reforming Wall Street  
Goldman Sack's under fire

Millions spent on lobbyists

Present Obama - will not allow tax payer pay for  
bailouts again.

Short Discussion on Immigration reform

Round Table: EVAN THOMAS, ~~ERIN~~ <sup>ERIN</sup> BERNETT, Michelle Neary, <sup>and</sup> David Brown

Discussion on Immigration reform bill

" " Wall Street reform

" " on Goldman Sacks

Have our Government wars replaced our culture wars

- People want less government control

- Economy is growing - big government working?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Janit Nepollonta Hillary Clinton  
Discussion of Arizona immigration Law  
and of the oil spill

Discussion of Taliban + Iran nuclear  
development / is there a viable third party<sup>in U.S.</sup>  
Sudan and the <sup>President</sup> Beshir / rebuilding American Image globally

Hillary never wants to be on Supreme Court  
Gov. Charlie Crist: <sup>Discussion on</sup> running as an independent  
it not right vs. left - its right vs. wrong.

Round Table: Sen. Lamar Alexander, Bill Richardson, Mike Pence, + Gov. Jennifer B.

Discussion: on gov. Crist and running as Independent  
on energy alternatives and oil drilling  
on border security and Arizona Law on Immigration

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Attorney General Eric Holder~~; Discussion: on Supreme Court ~~approval~~  
on Terrorist attacks attempt in New York  
" Trail of Terrorists in American Courts  
" Immigration Laws

Round table

Wes Moore, David Brooks, ET Dionne, and Kathy Kay

Discussion: Terrorism & Racial Profiling

revising some of maranda rules

the pick of the Supreme Court judge

oil spill in Gulf coast

BP responsible for all of the oil spill

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

5/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Chuck Schuman:

Discussion of oil spill/SUPREME COURT NOMINIE  
How this affects the perception of off-shore drill.  
Terrorism - funding cut by 27% but  
funding should change - new round of funding  
is in the works.

Mitch McConnell: Discussion of SUPREME COURT NOMINIE  
Solicitor Kagan and her qualifications and his views/  
oil spill and its ramifications / Kentucky politics  
and tea party Movement

Round table:

Mike Murphy, Bob Shrum, Peggy Noonan, Jonathan Alter  
discussion: President Obama's performance

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Rep. Sen John Cornyn & Rep Sen Robert Menendez

Discussion of political candidates

- on Rand Paul / Debate about Debt

Tea party represent libertarians

Sen Joe Sestak - Standing up to White house?

Talks about his views

Round Table

Paul Gigot, Andrea ~~Smith~~ Mitchell, Bob Woodward, Tom Friedman,

Discussion of Rand Paul and The Tea Party

Movement

Decline of the political center?

The oil <sup>spill</sup> crises ~~both~~

The BP oil spill - one month later

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/30/18

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

- OIL LEAK IN GULF STILL NOT FIXED
- IMMIGRATION REFORM
- DAVID BROOKS + E.J. DIONNE DISCUSS OIL LEAK

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

David AXELROD: Senior White House Adviser

Discussion on oil spill and

what the President is doing about it

Discussion on the Economy

" " " War on Terror

Round Table: Presidential Leadership & challenges

Debbie Wasserman Schultz, Carly Fiorina, Doris Kerns Gooden

Roger Simon, ~~David Axelrod~~, Chuck Todd

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

DISASTER IN THE GULF, WHY DOES THE AMOUNT OF OIL  
SPILLING KEEP CHANGING?

KENNETH FIENBERG, VALEY BARBOUR, JOHN HOFFMEISTER  
ARE THE PANEL.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

WAR IN AFGANISTAN.  
WILL TROOPS LEAVE BY JULY, 2011?  
JOHN MCCAIN GIVES HIS VIEWS.

# US FARM REPORT

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/4/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6 AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

TPA Passage - Farm Bureau

BSE in Canada Mad Cow Disease

Grain Markets - New lows

Mike Flores and

Discussion of world wide credit and effect on Ag.

Ethanol has caused food prices to jump up some.

ED Wolf-

CCD (Colony collapse disorder) of Honey Bee's

Ron London  
Diesel engine club

Dakota City United Methodist

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/11/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~5:00-7:00 AM~~

5-6 AM

Beet Trade with Japan: deal needs to be made  
to reopen that market

Trade talk with Brazil for cotton

Roundup profits down but seed is up

Jim Hemminger + Gary Welhelmi - Round Table

Discussion on import and export - beans/corn

" " market trend + index

Sugar made 37 year highs then tumbled

No bees for pollination for almonds - test

Soy might help ward off prostate cancer

Cindi Clawson - weather

Water supplies tight in California especially  
in San Joaquin

Saints Peter and Paul church in Spring brook Iowa

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/18/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

2009 crop report caused a record

Al Bell - Significant corn acreage not harvested  
% of cotton planted  
10 million acres

Brian Hastings & Scott Stewart

Volatility in Market

Discussion of market planning & research

And how world market affects U.S.

Manage land with fires - plans

prescribed burning - Kirk Simon - Terry Johnson

John Weir - Teaching about P.B.

Baxter Black - Goose Lake

St. Wenceslaus church Spillville

Mt Carmel Methodist Benton

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 4/25/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT                      SUNDAY 5-6A                      ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

Farm Bill 2010

Corn Planted 14% planted winter wheat good to excellent. Dry this time of year.

John <sup>Phipps</sup> (host of FR) & Andy Shistler

China has bought a lot of beans 5 mill. metric tons

Discussion on planting and livestock

John Phipps: commodity

Whole prices raised with 7.0% increase

Ephraim Lintz: commodity

Wind energy poll / Purdue University one of top universities

Spirit of the Heartland: Tracy Sellers

Bill Burrows: whole listric management

John Deemer: using good stewardship

Baxter Black: Advise ~~on~~

First Presbyterian Milan, Ill. 165 years old

St John's United Evangelical Protestant 175 " "

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/2/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6AM 6:00-7:00 AM

Corn planting 50% complete in Missouri  
Jim Nickell - interest rates are at risk  
Jim Bower and Gregg Hunt  
Discussion on Market Trends:  
trade with China and how it effects the market  
they say we are in a demand market  
talk about the euro and European Economy  
NEW FARM Bill for 2012  
Farmers grow jet fuel?  
Soybean planting up 5 points  
McLaran Family in Oregon focus on land management  
move from just raising cattle  
Baxter Black - Talk on Tough  
SUPERM Tractors - Standard tractors in Midwest  
4000 in 1954  
Little by Baptist Church  
Bethel Lutheran Church - Wisconsin

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/9/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6A

6:00-7:00 AM

20,000 farms involved in energy farms  
wind, solar, & methane

68% of corn planted / 26% of cotton

Mark Gold, Mike North, and Mike Hagan

discussion } Cold weather damage scare ~~scare~~

of } dollar falling again

Markets } hope export market is going to rebound

Europe is unstable right now and China is buying

corn and soybeans

Amtrak looking at biofuels - biofrain

Farmers want bill passed on free trade

Mike Hoffmann - weather

Ultimate Farm Guest

Farm with mobile silo on it

Baxter Black - Mechanical Cowboy

Grant Memorial United Methodist

Ness City " "

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/16/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6am ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

Stock market uncertainty after 1000 point loss  
8% increase Wheat production is little lower but storage is higher

Tennessee is still recovering from loss

Justin Kelly: Discussion of Markets

Doc Martin " " "

Commodity on Susci

New Food safety rules directed at Poultry

4,000,000 people enrolled in food stamps

Ultimate Farm Quest - Rhonda Brooks

Ken Gilberg - mushroom hunting

Baxter Black - improving his ~~house~~ housemanship.

Only Free Lutheran

Pine Creek Christian Church Polo, Ill.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 5/23/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

5-6am ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

Farm Bill 2012

CROP Watch -

Matt Roberts

Discussion on Markets

Flat market on volital market

16,000 lbs of milk

Raw milk in Wisconsin

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: \_\_\_\_\_

5/30/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

5-6AM

~~6:00 - 7:00 AM~~

BILL BADERMAN IS A GUEST DISCUSSING PRICES OF CORN, AND CATTLE, AND MORE.

• FARMERS BEATING CATTLE CAUGHT ON TAPE

• FARMERS IN SOUTH FACE HURRICANE SEASON

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/13/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6am ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

Russia + China now importing

Planting progresses in Corn Belt

Richard Brook - Brook Associates + Jim Bowen - New Trade  
Discussion of Markets

Using hay to clean up oil spill

Al Bell - Rural Bankers

Ultimate farm quest

Dexter Black: Some DOGS Border Collies

Christian Faith Mission Church - DeForest WI

Stone Bluff United Methodist

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/20/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6A

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

- PORK REBOUNDS! AT HIGHEST SINCE 2008.
- NEW EVIDENCE MODERN FARMING IS GOOD FOR ENVIRONMENT
- STORMS IN A MUSEUM IN CHICAGO. SCIENCE STORMS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 6/27/10

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY 5-6A

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~

AMERICA IS ON IT'S WAY TO RENEWABLE FUEL.  
THERE IS HOPE FOR SWEET POTATO GROWERS THIS SEASON.  
CONSUMERS ARE USING MORE COUPONS THAN EVER.  
BAXTER BLACK TALKS ABOUT THE FLAG.  
COUNTRY CHURCH SALUTE: WESTMINSTER PRES IN ILLINOIS